
Instructions for Form I-589 
Application for Asylum and for Withholding of Removal

Purpose of This Form.

U.S. Department of Justice
Executive Office for Immigration Review

WARNING: Applicants who are in the United States illegally are subject to removal if 
their asylum or withholding claims are not granted by an Asylum Officer or an 
Immigration Judge. Any information provided in completing this application may be 
used as a basis for the institution of, or as evidence in, removal proceedings, even if 
the application is later withdrawn.  Applicants determined to have knowingly made a 
frivolous application for asylum will be permanently ineligible for any benefits under 
the Immigration and Nationality Act (Act).  See Section 208(d)(6) of the Act and 8 CFR 
208.20.

             This form is used to apply for asylum in the United States (U.S.) and for withholding of 
removal (formerly called "withholding of deportation").  This application may also be used to 
apply for protection under the Convention Against Torture.  You may file this application if you 
are physically present in the United States and you are not a United States citizen. 
 
NOTE:  You must submit an application for asylum within one (1) year of arriving in the United 
States, unless there are changed circumstances that materially affect your eligibility for asylum 
or extraordinary circumstances directly related to your failure to file within one (1) year.  (See 
Instructions, Part 1:  Filing Instructions, Section V, "Completing the Form," Part C, for further 
explanation.)

             You may include in your application your spouse and your unmarried children who are 
under 21 years of age and physically present in the United States.  Married children and children 
21 years of age or older must file a separate Form I-589 application.  If you are granted asylum, 
you may file a petition Form I-730, Refugee and Asylee Relative Petition, OMB No. 1615-0037, 
for your spouse and/or any unmarried children under the age of 21 whom you did not include in 
your application. 

             This instruction pamphlet is divided into two (2) sections.  The first section has filing 
instructions.  It discusses basic eligibility criteria and will guide you through filling out and filing 
the application.  The second section describes how your application will be processed.  This 
section also describes potential interim benefits while your application is pending.  

             Please read these instructions carefully.  The instructions will help you complete your 
application and understand how it will be processed.  If you have questions about your eligibility, 
completing the form, or the asylum process, you may wish to consult an attorney or other 
qualified person to assist you.  (See Instructions, Part I, Filing Instructions, Section IV, "Right to 
Counsel.")
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             Additional information concerning asylum and withholding of removal is available on 
the following websites:  Department of Homeland Security (DHS), Bureau of Citizenship and 
Immigration Services (BCIS):  http://www.bcis.gov and U.S. Department of Justice (DOJ), 

U.S. Department of Homeland Security
Bureau of Citizenship and Immigration Services

OMB No. 1615-0067; Expires 11/30/06
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PART 1:  FILING INSTRUCTIONS

I.   Who May Apply and Filing Deadlines

You may apply for asylum irrespective of your 
immigration status, and even if you are in the 
United States unlawfully.

You MUST file this application within one (1) year 
after you arrived in the United States, unless you 
can show that there are changed circumstances 
that materially affect your eligibility for asylum 
or extraordinary circumstances directly related to 
your failure to file within one (1) year.  (See 
Instructions, Part 1:  Filing Instructions, Section 
V, "Completing the Form," Part C, for further 
explanation of this requirement.)

If you have previously been denied asylum by an 
Immigration Judge or the Board of Immigration 
Appeals, you must show that there are changed 
circumstances that affect your eligibility for asylum.
 
The determination of whether you are permitted to apply 
for asylum will be made once you have had an asylum 
interview with an Asylum Officer or a hearing before an 
Immigration Judge.  Even if you are not eligible to apply 
for asylum for the reasons stated above, you may still be 
eligible to apply for withholding of removal under 
section 241(b)(3) of the Immigration and Nationality Act 
(Act) or the Convention Against Torture before the 
Immigration Court.
 

II.  Basis of Eligibility   

A.  Asylum

In order to qualify for asylum, you must establish 
that you are a refugee.  A refugee is a person 
who is unable or unwilling to return to his or her 
country of nationality, or last habitual residence in 
the case of a person having no nationality, 
because of persecution or a well-founded fear of 
persecution on account of race, religion, 
nationality, membership in a particular social 
group, or political opinion.
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If you are granted asylum, you and any eligible 
dependents included in your application will be 
permitted to remain and work in the United States 
and may eventually adjust to lawful permanent 
resident status.  If you are not granted asylum, the 
Department of Homeland Security (DHS) may use 
the information you provide in this application to 
establish that you are removable from the United 
States.
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B.   Withholding of Removal
Your asylum application is also considered to be 
an application for withholding of removal under 
section 241(b)(3) of the Act, as amended.  It may 
also be considered an application for withholding 
of removal under the Convention Against Torture 
if you checked the box at the top of page 1 of this 
application.  If asylum is not granted, you may still 
be eligible for withholding of removal.  Regardless 
of the basis for the withholding application, you 
will not be eligible for withholding if you 1) 
assisted in Nazi persecution or engaged in 
genocide, 2) have persecuted another person, 3) 
have been convicted by a final judgment of a 
particularly serious crime and therefore represent a 
danger to the community of the United States, 4) 
are considered for serious reasons to have 
committed a serious non-political crime outside the 
United States, or 5) represent a danger to the 
security of the United States.  (See section 
241(b)(3) of the Act; 8 CFR 208.16.)
  

i.  Withholding of Removal under Section 
     241 (b)(3) of the Act

In order to qualify for withholding of removal 
under section 241(b)(3) of the Act,  you must 
establish that it is more likely than not that your
life or freedom would be threatened on account of 
race, religion, nationality, membership in a 
particular social group, or political opinion, in the 
proposed country of removal.

If you obtain an order withholding your removal, 
you cannot be returned to the country in which 
your life or freedom would be threatened.  This
means that you may be removed to a third
country in which your life or freedom would not be 
threatened.  Withholding of removal does not 
apply to any spouse or child included in the 
application.  They would have to apply for such 
protection on their own.  If you are granted 
withholding of removal, this would not give you 
the right to bring dependents to the United States.  
It also would not give you the right to become a 
lawful permanent resident of the United States.

To be granted withholding of removal to a country 
under the Convention Against Torture, you must 
show that it is more likely than not that you would be 
tortured in that country.

"Torture" is defined in Article 1 of the Convention 
Against Torture and at 8 CFR 208.18(a).  For an act to 
be considered torture, it must be an extreme form of 
cruel and inhuman treatment; it must cause severe 
physical or mental pain and suffering; and it must be 
intended to cause severe pain and suffering.  Torture 
is an act inflicted for such purposes as obtaining 
from the victim or a third person information or a 
confession, punishing the victim for an act he or she 
or a third person has committed or is suspected of 
having committed, or intimidating or coercing the 
victim or a third person, or for any reason based on 
discrimination of any kind.  Torture must be inflicted 
by or at the instigation of a public official or 
someone acting in an official capacity, or it must be 
inflicted with the consent or acquiescence of a public 
official or person acting in an official capacity.  The 
victim must be in the custody or physical control of 
the torturer.  Torture does not include pain or 
suffering that arises from or is incidental to lawful 
sanctions.

Form I-589, Application for Asylum and for 
Withholding of Removal, will be considered an 
application for withholding of removal under the 
Convention Against Torture if you tell the 
Immigration Judge that you would like to be 
considered for withholding of removal under the 
Convention Against Torture or if it is determined 
that the evidence you present indicates you may 
be tortured in the country of removal.  To apply for 
withholding of removal under the Convention 
Against Torture, you must check the box at the top 
of page one (1) of the application and fully 
complete the Form I-589.  You should include a 
detailed explanation of why you fear torture in 
response to Part B, Question 4 of the application.  
In your response you should write about any 
mistreatment you experienced or any threats made 
against you by a government or somebody 
connected to a government.

Only Immigration Judges and the Board of 
Immigration Appeals may grant withholding of 
removal or deferral of removal under the 
Convention Against Torture.  If you have applied 
for asylum, the Immigration Judge will first 
determine whether you are eligible for asylum 

ii.  Withholding of Removal under the          
      Convention Against Torture

The Convention Against Torture refers to the 
United Nations Convention Against Torture and 
other Cruel, Inhuman or Degrading Treatment or 
Punishment.  
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Section 208 of the Act, 8 U.S.C. 1158 
(regarding eligibility for asylum);

Section 241(b)(3) of the Act,  8 U.S.C. 1231 
(b)(3) (regarding eligibility for withholding of 
removal);

Title 8 of the Code of Federal Regulations, 
section 208, et seq.;

Article 3 of the Convention Against Torture 
and Other Cruel, Inhuman or Degrading 
Treatment or Punishment as ratified by Sec. 
2242(b) of the Foreign Affairs Reform and 
Restructuring Act of 1998 and 8 CFR 208 as 
amended by the Regulations Concerning the 
Convention Against Torture: Interim Rule, 64 
FR 8478-8492 (February 19, 1999) (effective 
March 22, 1999); 64 FR 13881 (March 23, 
1999);

The 1967 United Nations Protocol Relating to 
the Status of Refugees;

The 1951 Convention Relating to the Status 
of Refugees; and

Office of the United Nations High 
Commissioner for Refugees, Handbook on 
Procedures and Criteria for Determining 
Refugee Status (Geneva, 1992).

III.  Confidentiality

The information collected will be used to make a 
determination on your application.  It may also be

under section 208 of the Act and for withholding 
of removal under section 241(b)(3) of the Act.  If 
you are not eligible for either asylum or 
withholding of removal under section 241(b)(3) of 
the Act, the Immigration Judge will determine 
whether the Convention Against Torture prohibits 
your removal to a country in which you fear torture.

Article 3 of the Convention Against Torture 
prohibits the United States from removing you to a 
country in which it is more likely than not that you 
would be subject to torture.  The Convention 
Against Torture does not prohibit the United 
States from returning you to any other country 
where you would not be tortured.  This means
that you may be removed to a third country, in 
which you would not be tortured.  Withholding of 
removal does not allow you to adjust to lawful 
permanent resident status or to petition to bring 
family members to come to, or remain in, the United 
States.

C.  Deferral of Removal under the Convention       
      Against Torture.

If it is more likely than not that you will be tortured 
in a country but you are ineligible for withholding 
of removal, your removal will be deferred under       
8 CFR 208.17(a).  Deferral of removal does not 
confer any lawful or permanent immigration status 
in the United States and does not necessarily result 
in release from detention.  Deferral of removal is 
effective only until it is terminated.  Deferral of 
removal is subject to review and termination if it is 
determined that it is no longer more likely than not 
that you would be tortured in the country to which 
your removal is deferred or if you request that your 
deferral be terminated.

provided to other government agencies (federal, 
state, local and/or foreign) for purposes of 
investigation or legal action on criminal and/or civil 
matters and for issues arising from the adjudication 
of benefits.  However, no information indicating 
that you have applied for asylum will be provided 
to any government or country from which you 
claim a fear of persecution.  Regulations at 8 CFR 
208.6 protect the confidentiality of asylum claims.
 

The documents listed below are some of the legal 
sources relating to asylum, withholding of removal 
under section 241(b)(3) of the Act, and 
withholding of removal or deferral of removal 
under the Convention Against Torture.  These 
sources are provided for reference only.  You do 
not need to refer to them in order to complete your 
application.

D.   Legal Sources Relating to Eligibility

Section 101(a)(42) of the Act, 8 U.S.C. 
1101(a)(42) (defining "refugee");

IV.  Right to Counsel

Immigration law concerning asylum and 
withholding of removal or deferral of removal is 
complex.   You have a right to provide your own 
legal representation at an asylum interview and  



Form I-589 Instructions (Rev. 07/03/03)Y Page 5 of 13

Provide the specific information requested about 
you and your family.  Answer ALL of the 
questions asked.  If any question does not apply 
to you or you do not know the information 
requested, answer "none," "not applicable," or 
"unknown."  Provide detailed information and 
answer the questions as completely as possible.  If 
you need more space, attach the Supplement A or 
B Forms (included in the application package) 
and/or an additional sheet(s) indicating the 
question number(s) you are answering.  You are 
strongly urged to attach additional written 
statements and documents that support your 
claim.  Your written statements should include 
events, dates, and details of your experiences that 
relate to your claim for asylum.

Calls from Detention Centers and Jails:  Between 
the hours of 2:00 and 5:00 p.m. (Eastern Standard 
Time), Monday through Friday, asylum-seekers in 
detention centers and jails may call UNHCR collect 
at (202) 296-5191 or may call UNHCR's toll-free 
number at (888) 272-1913.

United Nations High Commissioner for
Refugees
1775 K Street, NW, Suite 300
Washington, DC 20006
Telephone: (202) 296-5191
Website: http://www.unhcr.ch

Representatives of the United Nations High 
Commissioner for Refugees (UNHCR) may be able 
to assist you in identifying persons to help you 
complete the application.  The UNHCR website 
provides useful country conditions information 
and also has links to other reliable sources.  You 
may also, if you wish, forward a copy of your 
application and other supporting documents to the 
UNHCR.  (For instructions on where to file the 
original, please see Instructions, Part 1:  Filing 
Instructions, Section XII.  "Where to File.")  The 
current address of the UNHCR is:

during immigration proceedings before the 
Immigration Court, at no cost to the United States 
Government.  If you need, or would like, help in 
completing this form and preparing your written 
statements, assistance from pro bono (free) 
attorneys and/or voluntary agencies may be 
available.  Voluntary agencies may help you for no 
fee or for a reduced fee and attorneys on the list 
may take your case for no fee.  If you have not 
already received from DHS or the Immigration Court 
a list of attorneys and accredited representatives, 
you may obtain a list by calling 1-800-870-FORM 
(3676) or visiting the United States Department of 
Justice, Executive Office for Immigration Review 
(EOIR) website at:  
http://www.usdoj.gov/eoir/probono/states.htm.

Type or print all of your answers in black ink on 
the Form I-589.  Your answers must be completed in 
English.  Forms completed in a language other than 
English will be returned to you.

V.  Completing the Form

NOTE:   Please put your Alien Registration 
Number (A#), (if any), name (exactly as it appears 
in Part A.I. of the form), signature, and date on 
each supplemental sheet and on the cover page of 
any supporting documents.

You will be permitted to amend or supplement 
your application at the time of your asylum 
interview before an Asylum Officer and at your 
hearing in Immigration Court by providing  
additional information and explanations about 
your asylum claim.

This part asks for basic information about you.  
Alien Registration Number (A#) refers to your 
DHS file number.  If you do not already have an 
A#, the DHS will assign one to you.  You must 
provide your residential street address in the 
United States in Part A. I., Question 7, of the 
asylum application.  You may also provide a 
mailing address, if different from the address 
where you reside, in Question 8.  In Question 12, 
use the current name of the country.  Do not use 
historical, ethnic, provincial, or other local names.

Part A. I. Information about You

If you entered the country with inspection, the
I-94#, referred to in Question 18b, is the number 
on Form I-94, Arrival-Departure Record, OMB
No. 1653-0011, given to you when you entered the 
United States.  In Question 18c, enter the date and 
status as it appears on the Form I-94.  If you did 
not receive a Form I-94, write "None."  If you 
entered without being inspected by an immigration 
officer, write "No Inspection" in Question 18c in 
the current status or status section.
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Part A. II. Spouse and Children

You should list your spouse and all your children 
in this application regardless of their age, marital 
status, whether they are in the United States, or 
whether or not they are included in this application 
or filing a separate asylum application.

You may ask to have included in your asylum 
application your spouse and/or any children who 
are under the age of 21 and unmarried, if they are 
in the United States.  Children who are married 
and/or children who are 21 years of age or older 
must file separately for asylum by submitting their 
own asylum application (Form I-589).
 

If you apply for asylum while in proceedings 
before the Immigration Court, the Immigration 
Judge may not have authority to grant asylum to 
any spouse or child included in your application 
who is not also in proceedings.

When including family members in your asylum 
application, you MUST submit one additional 
copy of your completed asylum application and 
primary documentary evidence establishing your 
family relationship, for each family member, as 
described below.

If you are including your spouse in your 
application, submit three (3) copies of your 
marriage certificate, and three (3) copies of 
proof of termination of any prior marriages.

If you are including any unmarried children 
under 21 years of age in your application, 
submit three (3) copies of each child's birth 
certificate.

If you do not have and are unable to obtain these 
documents, you must submit secondary evidence.
Secondary evidence includes, but is not limited
to, medical records, religious records, and school 
records.  You may also submit an affidavit from
at least one (1) person for each event you are trying 
to prove.  Affidavits may be provided by relatives or 
others.  Persons providing affidavits need not be 
United States citizens or lawful permanent residents.

fully describe the circumstances or event(s) 
in question and fully explain how the person 
acquired knowledge of the event(s);

be sworn to, or affirmed by, persons who 
were alive at the time of the event(s) and 
have personal knowledge of the event(s) 
(date and place of birth, marriage, etc.) that 
you are trying to prove; and

show the full name, address, date, and place 
of birth of each person giving the affidavit, 
and indicate any relationship between you 
and the person giving the affidavit.

If you submit secondary evidence or affidavits, 
you must explain why primary evidence (e.g., birth 
or marriage certificate) is unavailable.  You may 
explain the reasons primary evidence is 
unavailable using the Supplement B Form or 
additional sheets of paper.  Attach this explanation 
to your secondary evidence or affidavits.

If you have more than four (4) children, complete 
the Supplement A Form for each additional child, 
or attach additional pages and documentation 
providing the same information asked in Part A. 
II. of the Form I-589.

Part A. III.  Information about Your
                     Background

Please answer questions 1 through 5, providing 
details as requested for each question.  Your 
responses to the questions concerning the places 
you have lived, your education, and employment 
histories should be in reverse chronological order 
starting with your current residence, education, 
and employment, working back in time.

Part B.  Information about Your Application

This part asks specific questions relevant to 
eligibility for asylum, for withholding of removal 
under section 241(b)(3) of the Act, or for withholding 
of removal under the Convention Against Torture.  
At question 1, please check the box(es) next to the 
reason(s) that you are completing this application.  
For all other questions, please check  "Yes"or "No" 
in the box provided.  If you answer "Yes" to any 
question, explain in detail using the Supplement B 
Form or additional sheets of paper as needed.  You 
should clearly describe any of your experiences, or 
those of family members or others who have had 
similar experiences, that may show that you are a 
refugee.

  Affidavits must:
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If you have experienced harm that is difficult for 
you to write down and express, you should be 
aware that these experiences may be very 
important to the decision-making process 
regarding your request to remain in the United 
States.  At your interview with an Asylum Officer 
or hearing with an Immigration Judge, you will 
need to be prepared to discuss the harm you have 
suffered.  If you are having trouble remembering or 
talking about past events, it is suggested that you 
talk to a lawyer, an accredited representative, or a 
health professional who may be able to help you 
explain your experiences and current situation.

Part C.  Additional Information about Your
               Application

Check "Yes" or "No" in the box provided for 
each question.  If you answer "Yes" to any 
question, explain in detail using the Supplement 
B Form or additional sheets of paper as needed.

If you answer "Yes" to question 5, you must 
explain why you did not apply for asylum within 
the first year after you arrived in the United States.  
The government will accept as an explanation 
certain changes in the conditions in your country, 
certain changes in your own circumstances, and 
certain other events that may have prevented you 
from applying earlier.  For example, some of the 
events the government might consider as valid 
explanations include, but are not limited to, the 
following:

You have learned that human rights 
conditions in your country have worsened 
since you left;

Because of your health, you were not able to 
submit this application within a year after you 
arrived;

You previously submitted an application, but 
it was returned to you because it was not 
complete, and you submitted a complete 
application within a reasonable amount of 
time. 

If you are unable to explain why you did not 
apply for asylum within the first year after you 
arrived in the United States, or your explanation is 
not accepted by the government, you may not be 
eligible to apply for asylum, but you could still be 
eligible for withholding of removal.

Part D.  Your Signature
You must sign your application in Part D and 
respond to the questions concerning any  
assistance you received to complete your 
application, providing the information requested. 
Sign after you have completed and reviewed the 
application.

If it is determined that you have knowingly made a 
frivolous application for asylum, you can be 
permanently ineligible for any benefits under the 
Immigration and Nationality Act.  According to 
regulations at 8 CFR 208.20, an application is 
frivolous if any of its material elements is 
deliberately fabricated.  (See Instructions, Part 1:  
Filing Instructions, Section IV, "Right to Counsel," 
in the event that you have any questions.)

Part E.   Signature of Person Preparing
                Form If Other than You

Any person, other than an immediate family 
member (your spouse, parent(s), or children) who 
helped prepare your application must sign the 
application in Part E and provide the information
requested.

Penalty for Perjury.  All statements in response to 
questions contained in this application are 
declared to be true and correct under penalty of 
perjury.  You and anyone, other than an
immediate family member, who assists you in 
preparing the application must sign the

Federal regulations specify some of the other 
types of events that may also qualify as valid 
explanations for why you filed late.  These 
regulations are found at 8 CFR 208.4.  The list in 
the regulations is not all-inclusive, and the 
government recognizes that there are many other 
circumstances that might be acceptable reasons 
for filing more than one year after arrival.

application under penalty of perjury.  Your 
signature is evidence that you are aware of the 
contents of this application.  Any person assisting 
you in preparing this form, other than an immediate 
family member, must include his or her name, 
address, telephone number, and sign
the application where indicated in Part E.  Failure of 
the preparer to sign will result in the application 
being returned to you as an incomplete 
application.  If the BCIS or EOIR later learns that 
you received assistance from someone other than 
an immediate family member and the person who 
assisted you willfully failed to sign the 
application, this may result in an adverse ruling 
against you.
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You must submit the following documents to apply 
for asylum and withholding of removal:

VI.   Required Documents and Required  
        Number of Copies that You Must Submit 
        with Your Application
 

NOTE:  You must, however, sign Part D of the 
application.

Do not sign your application in Part F before filing 
this form.  You will be asked to sign your 
application in this space at the conclusion of the 
interview regarding your claim.

Part F.   To Be Completed at Interview or Hearing

If you knowingly provide false information on this 
application, you or the preparer of this application 
may be subject to criminal penalties under Title 18 
of the United States Code and to civil penalties 
under Section 274C of the Immigration and 
Nationality Act, 8 U.S.C. 1324c.

Title 18, United States Code, Section 1546, 
provides in part:

The completed, signed original and two (2) 
copies of your completed application Form  
I-589, and the original and two (2) copies of 
any supplementary sheets and  
supplementary statements.  If you choose to 
submit additional supporting material (See 
Instructions, Part 1:   Filing Instructions, 
Section VII,  "Additional Documents that 
You Should Submit," page 9), you MUST 
include three (3) copies of each document.  
You should make and keep one (1) additional 
copy of the completed application for your 
own records.

One additional copy of your completed 
application Form I-589, with supplementary 
sheets and supplementary statements, for 
each family member listed in Part A. II. who 
you want to have included in your 
application.

Three (3) copies of all passports or other 
travel documents (cover to cover) in your 
possession, and three (3) copies of any U.S. 
immigration documents, such as an I-94 
Arrival-Departure Record, for you and each 
family member who you want included in 
your application, if you have such 
documents.

NOTE:  If you submit an affidavit, you must 
submit the original and two (2) copies. (For 
affidavit requirements, see Instructions, Part 
1: Filing Instructions, Section V, "Completing 
the Form," Part A. II., page 6.)

If you have other identification documents 
(for example, birth certificate, military or 
national identification card, driver's license, 
etc.), it is recommended that you submit three 
(3) copies with your application and bring the 
original(s) with you to the interview.

Three (3) copies of primary or secondary 
evidence of relationship, such as birth or 
school records of your children, marriage 
certificate, or proof of termination of 
marriage, for each family member listed in Part 
A. II. who you want to have included in your 
application.

Using a pencil, lightly write each person's 
complete name and DHS A number, if known, 
on the the back of his or her photo.  Each 
photo must:

be taken with a white background, be 
un-mounted, be printed on thin paper, have a 
glossy finish, and not be retouched;

not be larger than 1 1/2 x 1 1/2 inches, with 
the distance from the top of the head to just 
below each person's chin about 1 1/4 inches.

Whoever knowingly makes under oath, 
or as permitted under penalty of perjury under 
Section 1746 of Title 28, United States Code, 
knowingly subscribes as true, any false 
statement with respect to a material fact in any 
application, affidavit, or other document required 
by the immigration laws or regulations 
prescribed thereunder, or knowingly presents 
any such application, affidavit, or other 
document containing any such false statement 
shall be fined in accordance with this title or 
imprisoned not more than five years, or both.

One (1) color passport-style photo of 
yourself and each family member listed in 
Part A. II. who is included in your 
application.  These photos should be taken 
no more than 30 days before submission of 
your application to the BCIS or EOIR.



One (1) Form G-28 Notice of Entry of 
Appearance as Attorney or Representative, or 
EOIR 28 Notice of Entry of Appearance as 
Attorney or Representative Before an 
Immigration Judge, signed by you and the 
attorney/representative if you are represented 
by an attorney or other representative;

Behind your original Form I-589, attach in the 
following order:

One (1) passport-style photograph of you 
stapled to the form at Part D, page 9.  

Your original Form I-589, with all questions 
completed, and the application signed by you 
in Part D, and signed by any preparer, in Part 
E; and

Put your application together in the following 
order, forming one (1) complete package (if 
possible, secure with binder clips and rubber 
bands so that material may be easily separated):

X.  Organizing Your Application

VII.  Additional Documents that You Should             
         Submit

If they are available to you, you should submit 
documents evidencing (1) the general conditions in 
the country from which you are seeking
asylum, and (2) the specific facts on which you are 
relying to support your claim.  If documents 
supporting your claim are not available or you are 
not providing them at this time, you must explain 
why using the Supplement B Form or additional 
sheets of paper.  Supporting documents may 
include, but are not limited to, country condition 
reports,  newspaper articles, affidavits of witnesses 
or experts, medical and/or psychological records, 
doctors' statements, periodicals, journals, books, 
photographs, official documents, or personal 
statements.

VIII.  Fee

There is no fee for filing this application.

IX.  Fingerprints

Applicants for asylum are subject to a check of 
all appropriate records and other information 
databases maintained by the Attorney General, 
Secretary of Homeland Security and by the 
Secretary of State.  You and all of your dependents 
fourteen (14) years of age or older listed on your 
asylum application must be fingerprinted and 
photographed.  You and your dependents will be 
given instructions on how to complete this 
requirement.  

has certified as complete and correct, and by the 
translator's certification that he or she is 
competent to translate into English the language 
used in the document.

The original of all supplemental sheets and 
supplementary statements submitted with 
your application;

All passports, other travel or identification documents;

One (1) copy of the evidence of your 
relationship to your spouse and unmarried 
children under 21 years of age who you want 
included in your application, if any; and

Supporting documents, if available, such as but not 
limited to, country condition reports, newspaper articles, 
affidavits of witnesses or experts, medical and/or 
psychological records, doctors' statements, etc.

Behind this original complete package include two (2) 
additional copies of all the items listed above except for 
your photograph.

Translation of documents not in English is 
required.  Any document in a language other 
than English must be accompanied by an 
adequate English translation that the translator

It is recommended that any documents filed with 
this application be photocopies but, please be 
advised, if you choose to send an original 
document, the DHS or Immigration Court may keep 
that original document for its records.
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If you have difficulty discussing harm you have
suffered in the past, you may wish to submit a
health professional's report explaining this 
difficulty.

result in an Asylum Officer dismissing your asylum 
application or referring it to an Immigration Judge.  
For applicants before an Immigration Judge, such 
failure will make the applicant ineligible for asylum 
and may delay eligibility for work authorization.

You will be notified in writing of the time and 
location of the Application Support Center or the 
designated Law Enforcement Agency where you 
must go to be fingerprinted and photographed.  
Failure to appear for a scheduled fingerprinting 
may delay eligibility for work authorization and/or 
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One (1) copy of the Form G-28, if any.

For example, if you include your spouse and two 
(2) children, you should submit your original 
package, plus two (2) duplicates for you, plus one 
(1) package for your spouse, plus one (1) package 
for each child, for a total of six (6) packages. Be 
sure each has the appropriate documentation.

NOTE:  Any additional pages submitted should 
include your printed name (exactly as it appears in 
Part A.I. of the form), A# (if any), signature and 
date.

XI.  Incomplete Asylum Applications

An asylum application that is incomplete will be 
returned to you by mail within thirty (30) days of 
receipt of the application by the BCIS.  An 
application that has not been returned to you 
within thirty (30) days of having been received by 
the BCIS will be considered complete and you will 
receive written acknowledgement of receipt from 
the BCIS.
 

The filing of a complete application starts the 
150-day period you must wait before you may 
apply for employment authorization.  If your 
application is not complete and is returned to you, 
the 150-day period will not begin until you 
resubmit a complete application.  (See Instructions, 
Part 2:  Information Regarding Post-Filing 
Requirements, Section V, "Employment 
Authorization while Your Application is Pending," 
for further information regarding eligibility for 
employment authorization.)  The starting date of 
the 150-day waiting period is listed at the end of 
the first sentence in the I-589 Acknowledgement of 
Receipt Notice sent to you by the BCIS.  
 

XII. Where to File

Although the BCIS will confirm in writing its 
receipt of your application, you may wish to send 
the completed forms by registered mail (return 
receipt requested) for your own records.

If you are in proceedings in Immigration Court:

If you are currently in proceedings in 
Immigration Court (that is, if you have been served 
with Form I-221, Order to Show Cause 
and  Notice of Hearing; Form I-122, Notice to 
Applicant for Admission Detained for Hearing 
Before an Immigration Judge;  Form I-862, Notice to 
Appear; or Form I-863, Notice of Referral to 
Immigration Judge), you are required to file your 
Form I-589, Application for Asylum and for 
Withholding of Removal, with the Immigration Court 
having jurisdiction over your case with your 
accompanying G-28 or EOIR-28.

If you are NOT in proceedings in Immigration 
Court:

You are to mail your completed application for 
Asylum and for Withholding of Removal, Form 
I-589, and any other additional information, to the 
BCIS Service Center as indicated below.

This notice informs you that your application was 
received by the BCIS and is pending as of that date.

An application will be considered incomplete in 
each of the following cases:

The application is unsigned; 

The application is submitted without the 
required photographs;

The application is sent without the 
appropriate number of copies for any 
supporting materials submitted; or

You indicated in Part D that someone  prepared 
the application other than yourself 
or an immediate family member and the preparer 
failed to complete Part E of the asylum 
application.

One (1) copy of pages 1, 2, 3 and 9 of the 
principal's Form I-589 application (including 
Supplement A Form I-589 as needed);  The application does not include a response 

to each of the questions contained in the 
Form I-589;

If you are including family members in your 
application, attach one (1) additional package as 
specified below for each family member.  Arrange 
each family member's package as follows:

On Part D, page 9 of your family member's 
copy of the Form I-589 staple in the upper 
right corner one (1) passport-style photo of 
the family member to be included.  

One (1) copy of the proof of relationship to 
the principal applicant; and 
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BCIS Vermont Service Center
Attn:  Asylum
75 Lower Welden Street 
St. Albans, VT  05479-0589

If you live in Arizona, southern California*, 
Hawaii, southern Nevada in the jurisdiction of the 
Las Vegas Suboffice*, or the Territory of Guam, 
mail your application to:

BCIS California Service Center
P.O. Box 10589
Laguna Niguel, CA  92607-0589

While your asylum application is pending before 
the asylum office, you MUST notify the asylum 
office on Form AR-11 (Change of Address Form) 
or by a signed and dated letter of any changes of 
address within ten (10) days after you change 
your address.  The address that you provide on 
the application, or the last change of address 
notification you submitted, will be used by the 
DHS for mailing.  Any notices mailed to that 
address will constitute adequate service, except 
that personal service may be required for the 
following: Notice to Alien Detained for Hearing by 
an Immigration Judge (Form I-122), Notice to 
Appear (Form I-862), Notice of Referral to 
Immigration Judge (Form I-863), and a Notice and 
Order of Expedited Removal
(Form I- 860).

If you live in Connecticut, Delaware, Maine, 
Massachusetts, New Hampshire, New Jersey, New 
York, eastern Pennsylvania excluding the 
jurisdiction of the Pittsburgh Suboffice*,  Rhode 
Island, or Vermont, mail your application to:

*For applicants in the states of California, Nevada 
and Pennsylvania who may be unsure of which 
Service Center to use for mailing applications, you 
may call the National Customer Service Center or 
your local asylum office for more specific 
information.  The National  Customer Service 
Center and the asylum offices serving those states 
are listed below with their public information 
numbers: 

If you are already in proceedings in Immigration 
Court, you MUST notify the Immigration Court 
on Form EOIR 33 (Change of Address Form) or 
by a signed and dated letter of any changes of 
address within five (5) days of the change in 
address.  You must send the notification to the 
Immigration Court having jurisdiction over your 
case.

I.    Notification Requirements when Your                  
      Address Changes

Information concerning asylum offices and where to 
file asylum applications is also available on the BCIS 
website at:  http://www.bcis.gov.

PART 2:  INFORMATION REGARDING               
POST-FILING REQUIREMENTS

If you change your address you must inform the 
DHS in writing within ten (10) days of moving.
  

For California or Nevada:

Los Angeles Asylum Office         714-808-8199             
San Francisco Asylum Office      415-744-8419        

For Pennsylvania:

Newark Asylum Office                  201-531-0555            
Arlington Asylum Office              703-525-8141           

The National Customer Service Center:   

Toll Free Number                             800-375-5283         
TDD Hearing Impaired                    800-767-1833          

BCIS Texas Service Center 
Attn:  Asylum
P.O. Box 851892
Mesquite, TX  75185-1892

If you live in Alabama, Arkansas, Colorado, 
Commonwealth of Puerto Rico, District of 
Columbia, Florida, Georgia, Louisiana,
Maryland, Mississippi, New Mexico, North 
Carolina, Oklahoma, western Pennsylvania in the 
jurisdiction of the Pittsburgh Suboffice*, South 
Carolina, Tennessee, Texas, United States Virgin 
Islands, Utah, Virginia, West Virginia, or 
Wyoming, mail your application to:

If you live in Alaska, northern California*, Idaho, 
Illinois, Indiana, Iowa, Kansas, Kentucky, 
Michigan, Minnesota, Missouri, Montana, 
Nebraska, northern Nevada in the jurisdiction of 
the Reno Suboffice*, North Dakota, Ohio, Oregon, 
South Dakota, Washington, or Wisconsin, mail 
your application to:

BCIS Nebraska Service Center
P.O. Box 87589
Lincoln, NE  68501-7589
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Failure without good cause to bring a competent 
interpreter to your interview may be considered an 
unexcused failure to appear for the interview.  Any 
unexcused failure to appear for an interview may 
prevent you from receiving work authorization, 
and your asylum application may be dismissed or 
referred directly to the Immigration Court.
   
  

If available, you must bring some form of 
identification to your interview, including any 
passport(s), other travel or identification 
documents, or Form I-94 Arrival-Departure 
Record.  You may bring to the interview any 
additional available items documenting your claim 
that you have not already submitted with your 
application.

If members of your family are included in your 
application for asylum, they must also appear for 
the interview and bring any identity or travel 
documents they have in their possession.

V.  Employment Authorization while Your
      Application is Pending

You will be granted permission to work if your 
asylum application is granted.  
Simply filing an application for asylum does not 
entitle you to work authorization.  You may request 
permission to work if your asylum application is 
pending and 150 days have lapsed since your 
application was accepted by the BCIS or the 
Immigration Court.  See 8 CFR 208.7(a)(1).  Any 
delay in the processing of your asylum application 
that you request or cause shall not be counted as 
part of the 150-day period.  If your asylum 
application has not been denied within 180 days 
from the date of filing a complete asylum 
application, you may be granted permission to work 
by filing an Application for Employment 
Authorization, Form I-765 (OMB No. 1615-0040), 
with the BCIS.  Follow the instructions on that 
application and submit it with a copy of evidence as 
specified in the instructions that you have a 
pending asylum application.  Each family member 
you have asked to have included in your application 
who also wants permission to work must submit a 
separate Form I-765.  You may obtain a Form I-765 
by calling 1- 800-870-FORM (3676), or from the BCIS 
website at http://www.bcis.gov.
 
 

NOTE:   The application process for advance parole 
varies depending on your personal circumstances.  
Check with your local BCIS District Office for 
application instructions.

If you leave the United States without first 
obtaining advance parole from the DHS using
Form I-131, Application for a Travel Document, 
OMB No. 1615-0013, it will be presumed that you 
have abandoned your application.  If you obtain 
advance parole and return to the country of 
claimed persecution, it will be presumed that you 
abandoned your application, unless you can show 
that there were compelling reasons for your return.

IV.  Travel Outside the United States

While your case is pending, you will be 
permitted to remain in the United States.  After 
your asylum interview, if you have not been 
granted asylum and appear to be deportable 
under Section 237 of the Act, 8 U.S.C. 1227, or 
inadmissible under Section 212 of the Act,           
8 U.S.C.  1182, your application will be filed with 
the Immigration Court upon referral by the 
asylum office.

III.  Status while Your Claim Is PendingII.  Asylum Interview Process

If you are unable to proceed with the asylum 
interview in fluent English, you must provide at no 
expense to the BCIS, a competent interpreter 
fluent in both English and a language that you 
speak fluently.    Your interpreter must be at least 
18 years of age.  The following persons cannot 
serve as your interpreter:  your attorney or 
representative of record; a witness testifying on 
your behalf at the interview; or a representative or 
employee of your country.  Quality interpretation 
may be crucial to your claim.  Such assistance must 
be obtained, at your expense, prior to the interview.

If you are not in proceedings in Immigration 
Court, you will be notified by the BCIS asylum 
office of the date, time and place (address) of a 
scheduled interview.  The BCIS suggests that you 
bring a copy of your Form I-589, asylum application, 
with you when you have your asylum interview.  An 
Asylum Officer will interview you under oath and 
make a determination concerning your claim.  In most 
cases, you will not be notified of the decision in your 
case until a date after your interview.  You have the 
right to legal representation at your interview, at no 
cost to the United States Government.  (See 
Instructions, Part 1:  Filing Instructions, Section IV, 
"Right to Counsel.")  You also may bring witnesses 
with you to the interview to testify on your behalf.



SUPPLEMENTS TO THE FORM I-589

Form I-589, Supplement A   -  for use in completing 
Part A. II.

Form I-589, Supplement B   -  for use in completing 
Parts B, C, and to provide additional information for 
any other part of the application.
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VI.  Privacy Act Notice
  The authority to collect this information is contained 
in Title 8 of the United States Code.  Furnishing the 
information on this form is voluntary; however, 
failure to provide all of the requested information 
may result in the delay of a final decision or denial of 
your request.

VII.  Paperwork Reduction Act Notice
  Under the Paperwork Reduction Act an agency
may not conduct or sponsor an information 
collection and a  person is not required to respond 
to a collection of information unless it displays a 
currently valid OMB control number.  We try to 
create forms and instructions that are accurate,
can be easily understood, and which impose the 
least possible burden on you to provide us with 
information.  Often this is difficult because some 
immigration laws are very complex.  The estimated 
average time to complete and file this application is 
as follows:  (1) 2 hours to learn about the form; (2) 5 
hours to complete the form; and (3) 5 hours to 
assemble and file the application; for the total 
estimated average burden hours of 12 hours per 
application.  The estimated time to complete the 
form will vary depending on the complexity of your 
individual circumstances.  If you have comments 
regarding the accuracy of this estimate or 
suggestions for making this form simpler, you can 
write to the Regulations and Forms Services 
Division, Department of Homeland Security, 425 I 
Street, N.W., Room 4034, Washington, DC  20536, 
OMB No. 1615-0067.  DO NOT MAIL YOUR 
COMPLETED APPLICATION TO THIS 
ADDRESS.



 What is your native language?

OMB No. 1615-0067; Expires 11/30/06

Start Here - Please Type or Print.   USE BLACK INK. SEE THE SEPARATE INSTRUCTION PAMPHLET FOR INFORMATION ABOUT
ELIGIBILITY AND HOW TO COMPLETE AND FILE THIS APPLICATION. (Note: There is NO filing fee for this application.)

Please check the box if you also want to apply for withholding of removal under the Convention Against Torture.

PART A. I.     INFORMATION ABOUT YOU

2.  Social Security No. (If any)

4.  First Name3.  Complete Last Name 5.   Middle Name

6.  What other names have you used? (Include maiden name and aliases.)

7.  Residence in the U.S. 
     C/O

Telephone Number

Street Number and Name Apt. No.

State ZIP CodeCity

Mailing Address in the U.S., if other than above8. Telephone Number

Street Number and Name Apt. No.

ZIP CodeStateCity

Male Female9. Sex Married WidowedDivorced10.  Marital Status: Single

11. Date of Birth (Mo/Day/Yr) 12.  City and Country of Birth

15.  Race, Ethnic or Tribal Group14.   Nationality at Birth 16.  Religion13. Present Nationality (Citizenship)

I have never been in immigration court proceedings.a.17. Check the box, a through c that applies:
b. I am not now in immigration court proceedings, but I have been in the past.I am now in immigration court proceedings.

 Complete 18 a through c.18.
b.  What is your current I-94 Number, if any?a.   When did you last leave your country? (Mo/Day/Yr)

c.   Please list each entry to the U.S. beginning with your most recent entry.

Place StatusDate Date Status Expires
Place StatusDate
Place StatusDate
Place StatusDate

Expiration Date (Mo/Day/Yr)21.20.  Passport #What country issued your last passport or travel  
document? Travel Document #

24.  What other languages do you speak fluently?23.  Are you fluent in English?22.
NoYes

FOR BCIS USE FOR EOIR USE ONLY
Action:
Interview Date:

Decision:

Denial Date:
Referral Date:

Asylum Officer ID#

Form I-589 (Rev.  07/03/03)Y

Application for Asylum and for Withholding of Removal
U.S. Department of Justice
Executive Office for Immigration Review

1.  Alien Registration Number(s)(A#'s)(If any)

List date (Mo/Day/Yr), place, and your status for each entry.  (Attach additional sheets as needed.)

19.

Approval Date: 

c.

U.S. Department of Homeland Security
Bureau of Citizenship and Immigration Services
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PART A. II.       INFORMATION ABOUT YOUR SPOUSE AND CHILDREN
I am not married. (Skip to Your Children, below.)Your Spouse.

1. 2. 4.Alien Registration Number (A#) (If any) 3.  Date of Birth (Mo/Day/Yr)Passport/ID Card No. (If any) Social Security No. (If any)

5. First Name Middle NameComplete Last Name 6. 7. 8. Maiden Name

9. 11.Date of Marriage (Mo/Day/Yr) 10.  Place of Marriage City and Country of Birth

12. 14.13. SexNationality (Citizenship) Male FemaleRace, Ethnic or Tribal Group

15. Yes (Complete blocks 16 to 24.) No (Specify location)Is this person in the U.S.?

I-94 No. (If any)16. 17. 18.Place of last entry in the U.S. ? 19.Date of last entry in the U.S. 
(Mo/Day/Yr)

Status when last admitted

20. 21. 22.What is your spouse's 
current status?

Is your spouse in immigration 
court proceedings?

23.  If previously in the U.S., date
       of previous arrival (Mo/Day/Yr)

Yes No

24. If in the U.S., is your spouse to be included in this application? (Check the appropriate box.)

Yes (Attach one (1) photograph of your spouse in the upper right hand corner of page 9 on the extra copy of the application submitted for
 this person.)
No

 Your Children.   Please list ALL of your children, regardless of age, location, or marital status.

I do not have any children. (Skip to Part A. III., Information about Your Background.)
I do have children. Total number of children

(Use Supplement A Form I-589 or attach additional pages and documentation if you have more than four (4) children.)

4.Passport/ID Card No. (If any) Social Security No.3.  Marital Status (Married,2.Alien Registration Number (A#)1.
(If any)

Date of Birth (Mo/Day/Yr)First Name 7. Middle Name 8.6.5. Complete Last Name

Sex Male Female11.  Race, Ethnic or10.  Nationality (Citizenship)9. City and Country of Birth
Tribal Group

No  (Specify Location)Yes  (Complete blocks 14 to 21.)Is this child in the U.S.?

I-94 No. (If any) 17. Status when last admittedDate of last entry in the U.S.?15.Place of last entry in the U.S.?

Is your child in immigration court proceedings?20.What is your child's current status?
Yes No

If in the U.S., is this child to be included in this application? (Check the appropriate box.)21.
Yes (Attach one (1) photograph of your child in the upper right hand corner of page 9 on the extra copy of the application submitted for this 
person.)
No
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(If any)

12.

13.

14.

18.

16.

19.

(Visa type, if any)

(Mo/Day/Yr) (Visa type, if any)

Single, Divorced, Widowed)

What is the expiration date of 
his/her authorized stay, if any?  
(Mo/Day/Yr)

What is the expiration date of his/her  
 authorized stay, if any?(Mo/Day/Yr)
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PART A. II.     INFORMATION ABOUT YOUR SPOUSE AND CHILDREN Continued

1. Alien Registration Number (A#)
(If any)

2. Passport/IDCard No. (If any) 3.  Marital Status (Married, 4. Social Security No. (If any)

5. Complete Last Name First Name6. Middle Name7. 8. Date of Birth (Mo/Day/Yr)

9. 12.City and Country of Birth 11.10.  Nationality (Citizenship) Sex MaleRace, Ethnic or Tribal Group Female

Is this child in the U.S.? Yes (Complete blocks 14 to 21.) No (Specify Location)

I-94 No. (If any)Place of last entry in the U.S.? 17. Status when last admitted

20.19.  What is the expiration date ofWhat is your child's current status? Is your child in immigration court proceedings?
his/her authorized stay,(if any)? Yes No

21. If in the U.S., is this child to be included in this application?  (Check the appropriate box.)
Yes  (Attach one (1) photograph of your child in the upper right hand corner of page 9 on the extra copy of the application submitted for this person.)

No
2. 4.Passport/ID Card No.(If any) Social Security No. (If any)Alien Registration Number 

(A#) (If any)
3.  Marital Status (Married, Single,
     Divorced, Widowed)

5. 6. 7.  Middle Name 8.Complete Last Name Date of Birth (Mo/Day/Yr)

11. SexCity and Country of Birth MaleRace, Ethnic or Tribal GroupNationality (Citizenship)9. 10. 12. Female

No  (Specify Location)Is this child in the U.S. ? Yes (Complete blocks 14 to 21.)

I-94 No. (If any) Status when last admitted (Visa 
type, if any)

Date of last entry in the U.S.? 
(Mo/Day/Yr)

15.Place of last entry in the U.S.?

20.What is your child's current status? Is your child in immigration courtWhat is the expiration date of his/her
Yes Noproceedings?

21. If in the U.S., is this child to be included in this application?  (Check the appropriate box.)
Yes  (Attach one (1) photograph of your child in the upper right hand corner of page 9 on the extra copy of the application submitted for this person.)

No
4. Social Security No. (If any)Alien Registration Number (A#) Passport/ID Card No. (If any) 3.  Marital Status (Married,2.

(If any)

8. Date of Birth (Mo/Day/Yr)First Name 7.  Middle Name 6.Complete Last Name5.

12.  Sex Male Female11.  Race, Ethnic or Tribal GroupNationality (Citizenship)10.City and Country of Birth9.

Yes  (Complete blocks 14 to 21.) No  (Specify Location)13. Is this child in the U.S.?

16.   I-94 No. (If any) Status when last admitted (Visa 
type, if any)

17.Place of last entry in the U.S.?14.

18. What is your child's current

Yes Nostatus?

If in the U.S., is this child to be included in this application?  (Check the appropriate box.)21.
Yes  (Attach one (1) photograph of your child in the upper right hand corner of page 9 on the extra copy of the application submitted for this person.)

No
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.

15.  Date of last entry in the

15.  Date of last entry in the U.S.?
      (Mo/Day/Yr)

13.

14. 16.

18.

13.

14.

18. 19.

17.16.

Single, Divorced, Widowed)

U.S. ? (Mo/Day/Yr) (Visa type, if any)

authorized stay, if any? (Mo/Day/Yr)

Single, Divorced, Widowed)

First Name

19.  What is the expiration date of his/her authorized 
stay, if any? (Mo/Day/Yr)

(Mo/Day/Yr)

20. Is your child in immigration court proceedings?

1.

1.

Hans
Typewriter
Married

Hans
Typewriter
Smedema

Hans
Typewriter
Arne

Hans
Typewriter
Dec 31 1977

Hans
Typewriter
Elburg, Netherlands

Hans
Typewriter
Dutch

Hans
Typewriter
X

Hans
Typewriter
X

Hans
Typewriter
X

Hans
Typewriter
X

Hans
Typewriter
Single

Hans
Typewriter
Smedema

Hans
Typewriter
Jorrit

Hans
Typewriter
June 12 1980

Hans
Typewriter
Drachten, Netherlands

Hans
Typewriter
Dutch

Hans
Typewriter
X

Hans
Typewriter
White

Hans
Typewriter
White

Hans
Typewriter
X

Hans
Typewriter
X

Hans
Typewriter
X



City/Town and Country of Birth

PART A. III.       INFORMATION ABOUT YOUR BACKGROUND

1.     Please list your last address where you lived before coming to the U.S.   If this is not the country where you fear persecution, also list the last

Number and Street City/Town Department, Province or State Country Dates
(Provide if available) From (Mo/Yr)     To (Mo/Yr)

2. Provide the following information about your residences during the last five years.  List your present address first. (Use Supplement Form B or 
additional sheets of paper if necessary.)

3. Provide the following information about your education, beginning with the most recent. (Use Supplement B Form I-589 or additional sheets of 
paper if necessary.)

4. Provide the following information about your employment during the last five years.  List your present employment first. (Use Supplement Form
B or additional sheets of paper if necessary.)

Provide the following information about your parents and siblings (brother and sisters).  Check box if the person is deceased. (Use Supplement B 
Form I-589 or additional sheets of paper if necessary.)

5.

Current Location
Mother Deceased

Father Deceased

Siblings Deceased

Deceased
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Number and Street City/Town Department, Province or State Country Dates
From (Mo/Yr)     To (Mo/Yr)

Name of  School Type of  School Location (Address) Attended
From (Mo/Yr)     To (Mo/Yr)

Name and Address of Employer Your Occupation Dates
From (Mo/Yr)     To (Mo/Yr)

Name

address in the country where you fear persecution. (List Address, City/Town, Department, Province, or State, and Country.)  (Use Supplement B 
Form I-589 or additional sheets of paper if necessary.)

Hans
Typewriter
Korenmolen 43

Hans
Typewriter
Drachten

Hans
Typewriter
Friesland

Hans
Typewriter
Netherlands

Hans
Typewriter
Dec/2008

Hans
Typewriter
Sydwende 97

Hans
Typewriter
Drachten

Hans
Typewriter
Friesland

Hans
Typewriter
Netherlands

Hans
Typewriter
July 1978

Hans
Typewriter
June/2008

Hans
Typewriter
Korenmolen 43

Hans
Typewriter
Drachten

Hans
Typewriter
Friesland

Hans
Typewriter
Netherlands

Hans
Typewriter
Dec/2008

Hans
Typewriter
Camino de lo Chicharra 13C

Hans
Typewriter
Catral

Hans
Typewriter
Alicante

Hans
Typewriter
Spain

Hans
Typewriter
July/2008

Hans
Typewriter
Dec/2008

Hans
Typewriter
Sydwende 97

Hans
Typewriter
Drachten

Hans
Typewriter
Friesland

Hans
Typewriter
Netherlands

Hans
Typewriter
July/1978

Hans
Typewriter
June/2008

Hans
Typewriter
Zudendorpweg 3a

Hans
Typewriter
't Harde

Hans
Typewriter
Gelderland

Hans
Typewriter
Netherlands

Hans
Typewriter
Febr/1973

Hans
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June/1978

Hans
Typewriter
Nijenrode University

Hans
Typewriter
University

Hans
Typewriter
Breukelen

Hans
Typewriter
Aug/1992

Hans
Typewriter
June/1993

Hans
Typewriter
HTS Dordrecht

Hans
Typewriter
High Technical College

Hans
Typewriter
Dordrecht, Netherlands

Hans
Typewriter
, Netherlands

Hans
Typewriter
(B. Sc.)

Hans
Typewriter
Aug/1971

Hans
Typewriter
May/1972

Hans
Typewriter
Aug/1966

Hans
Typewriter
May/1971

Hans
Typewriter
HTS Leeuwarden (B. Sc.)

Hans
Typewriter
High Technical College

Hans
Typewriter
Leeuwarden, Netherlands

Hans
Typewriter
Incapacity benefit insurance 'De Amersfoortse'

Hans
Typewriter
None

Hans
Typewriter
Jan/2004

Hans
Typewriter
now

Hans
Typewriter
Smedema Particpaties BV

Hans
Typewriter
Drachten

Hans
Typewriter
Director and Owner

Hans
Typewriter
1994

Hans
Typewriter
Jan/2004

Hans
Typewriter
IHN Engineering/ Grontmij Leeuwarden

Hans
Typewriter
CEO

Hans
Typewriter
1988

Hans
Typewriter
1994

Hans
Typewriter
Systems Engineering/Mefiag Heerenveen

Hans
Typewriter
  CEO

Hans
Typewriter
June/1986 Dec/1986

Hans
Typewriter
(Baker Bros, Stoughton)

Hans
Typewriter
Claessens Consultancy

Hans
Typewriter
Consultant

Hans
Typewriter
Outplacement

Hans
Typewriter
Aug/1985

Hans
Typewriter
May/1986

Hans
Typewriter
Lipkje de Jong

Hans
Typewriter
Hette Smedema

Hans
Typewriter
Leeuwarden, Netherlands

Hans
Typewriter
Dokkum, Netherlands

Hans
Typewriter
X

Hans
Typewriter
X

Hans
Typewriter
Johan Smedema

Hans
Typewriter
Leeuwarden, Netherlands

Hans
Typewriter
Marinus, Rudolph, Rinske

Hans
Typewriter
Leeuwarden, Netherlands



PART B.     INFORMATION ABOUT YOUR APPLICATION

(Use Supplement B Form I-589 or attach additional sheets of paper as needed to complete your responses to the questions contained in 
PART B.)

When answering the following questions about your asylum or other protection claim (withholding of removal under 241(b)(3) of the Act or 
withholding of removal under the Convention Against Torture) you should provide a detailed and specific account of the basis of your 
claim to asylum or other protection.  To the best of your ability, provide specific dates, places, and descriptions about each event or action 
described.  You should attach documents evidencing the general conditions in the country from which you are seeking asylum or other 
protection and the specific facts on which you are relying to support your claim.  If this documentation is unavailable or you are not 
providing this documentation with your application, please explain why in your responses to the following questions.  Refer to 
Instructions, Part 1: Filing Instructions, Section II, ''Basis of Eligibility,'' Parts A - D,  Section V, ''Completing the Form,'' Part B, and Section 
VII, "Additional Documents that You Should Submit" for more information on completing this section of the form.

1.    Why are you applying for asylum or withholding of removal under section 241(b)(3) of the Act, or for withholding of removal                    
       under the  Convention Against Torture?  Check the appropriate box (es) below and then provide detailed answers to questions A and    
       B below:

Race
Religion
Nationality
Political opinion
Membership in a particular social group

Have you, your family, or close friends or colleagues ever experienced harm or mistreatment or threats in the past by anyone?A.
Yes  If your answer is ''Yes,'' explain in detail:No

1)   What happened; 
2)   When the harm or mistreatment or threats occurred;
3)   Who caused the harm or mistreatment or threats; and 
4)   Why you believe the harm or mistreatment or threats occurred.

Do you fear harm or mistreatment if you return to your home country?B.

Yes  If your answer is ''Yes,'' explain in detail:No

1)   What harm or mistreatment you fear;
2)   Who you believe would harm or mistreat you; and 
3)   Why you believe you would or could be harmed or mistreated.
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Torture Convention

I am seeking asylum or withholding of removal based on 

Hans
Typewriter
X

Hans
Typewriter
X

Hans
Typewriter
X

Hans
Typewriter
X

Hans
Typewriter
 

Hans
Typewriter
1) Cover up of crimes(rapemovies, torture, made infertile, and abuse) against me and my wife in 1972.

    Conspiracy to keep me and my wife unaware of the fact we both had severe selective amnesia and

    suppression of everything related to abuse.  This caused us both being declared outlaws and made us 

    defensless against further abuses and rape. See supplement B for much more crucial information!

2) Most in 1972, but because of the cover up, abuse never stopped and went on until at least 2003, maybe more.

    In March 2000 my memory came slowly back, but all concerned denied everyting causing me to get mentally

    broken and sick. PTSS. So cover up still ongoing causing big problems and torture.

3) Family and State/Justice department, including politicans who were misled/fraud bij a brother. 

4) Afraid of bad publicity if the story gets out.





Hans
Typewriter
1) De Dutch state is keeping the conspiracy and cover up in full swing. Making it me impossible to proof my

case against rapist and also making it impossible to have my wife treated for dissociation/emotional personality.

She can still be abused or raped without knowing it in her normal personality afterwards!

Lawyers are not allowed to help me legaly with this cover up case, although in more normal cases they do.

So we are defensless against criminals and because my wife thinks I am insane as a result of the conspiracy, 

our marriage is breaking down making live a torture for both of us. 

She even filed charges against me together with the abusers and lying family! I was innocent sentenced and

without a lawyer(!) present! All defenses denied!  All is totally against all Human Rights!

See Suplement B - 1 B 1) for more info.

Hans
Typewriter
The Dutch state and/or the Justice department.

Hans
Typewriter
I am defensless against the Dutch state.



PART B.     INFORMATION ABOUT YOUR APPLICATION Continued

Have you or your family members ever been accused, charged, arrested, detained, interrogated, convicted and sentenced, or 
imprisoned in any country other than the United States?

2.

No Yes  If  ''Yes,'' explain the circumstances and reasons for the action.

3. A.   Have you or your family members ever belonged to or been associated with any organizations or groups in your home                    
           country, such as, but not limited to, a political party, student group, labor union, religious organization, military or                             
          paramilitary group, civil patrol, guerrilla organization, ethnic group, human rights group, or the press or media?

No Yes  If  ''Yes,'' describe for each person the level of participation, any leadership or other positions held, and the
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B.  Do you or your family members continue to participate in any way in these organizations or groups?
No

4.   Are you afraid of being subjected to torture in your home country or any other country to which you may be returned?

Yes  If  ''Yes,'' explain why you are afraid and describe the nature of the torture you fear, by whom, and why it would No
be inflicted.

length of time you or your family members were involved in each organization or activity.

Yes  If  ''Yes,'' describe for each person, your or your family members' current level of participation, any
  leadership or other positions currently held, and the length of time you or  your family members have been involved in each             

 organization or group.

Hans
Typewriter
X

Hans
Typewriter
X

Hans
Typewriter
Member political party VVD(Liberals)

Hans
Typewriter
30 years.

Hans
Typewriter
X

Hans
Typewriter
X

Hans
Typewriter
After I acused the rapist and fathers of the children, and asked for a offcial investigation, it was refused.

When I published about this on my Blog 'Fighting the unknown' in Dutch, the rapist and others were allowed to

file charges against me! With two weeks left and in fact one week, because lawyers are NOT allowed to help us, 

or think my story is insane because of the conspiracy against me, I could not get a lawyer.

And this is to complex for one or two weeks to comprehend and make a good defense based on the law of

selfdefense. Without having a lawyer present I was denied an investigation, denied waiting for a lawyer,

denied all witnesses, denied my own defense, and sentenced for 50 hours service or 28 days in prison,

and three months conditional in prison, paying 1500 euro to three persons and 2300 euro to the rapist who 

is the father of our youngest son. I could file for a higher court and famous lawyer Moszkowicz has taken that case.

But they are not allowed, or don't believe in the conspiracy witout prove. So I can never have an honest trial.

For the last weeks no contact with Moszkowics(10.000euro) was possible, meaning they are probably forced not to aid me.

I only had ONE interrogation with a Policedetective Bolier, and I knew nothing about the case being build

against me at all! No warnings nothing at all until three weeks before the courtsession.

Hans
Typewriter
This conspiracy is approved by the politicians being misled or not thinking etical enough. Probably the Queen 

was asked to sign a special ruling for me/us never to be investigated by the Justice department. The cover up is still 

ongoing. DNA tests falsified, MRI scan falsified, scar from illegal making infertile suddenly normal skindamage, 

lawyers manipulated, witnesses manipulated, psysicians manipulated, my wife thinks I am insane, in fact everybody

thinks I am insane, I am financially getting in big problems now, living from an insurance payment, etc.

We can not live a normal life now and me and my wife even fight against eacht other! Mental torture!

Simply telling the truth would solve all problems, but the Dutch state refuses to publicly tell their own people

what they did to us innocent victims! And kept silent about American Militairy Intelligence Al Rust who suffered for 

nine years also because of the lying of the Dutch state who refused to tell the truth also in 1987! 

Because it is made legally by the politicans and special ruling by the Queen, the Dutch can ask America and EU 

members for help in keeping the cover up going! Only making sure I get American nationality asap, America

can help me and defend my Human Rights I was told by Al Rust and old Ambassador Paul Bremer.

Many Human Rights are violated. I can be sentenced without having legal help and an honest chance!

The right to file charges against unlawfull acts against us is denied to me. See supplement!



PART C.  ADDITIONAL INFORMATION ABOUT YOUR APPLICATION

Have you, your spouse, your child(ren), your parents, or your siblings ever applied to the United States Government for refugee 
status, asylum, or withholding of removal?

1.

If "Yes" explain the decision and what happened to any status you, your spouse, your child(ren), your parents, or your siblings 
received as a result of that decision.  Please indicate whether or not you were included in a parent or spouse's application.  If so, 
please include your parent or spouse's A- number in your response.   If you have been denied asylum by an Immigration Judge 
or the Board of Immigration Appeals, please describe any change(s) in conditions in your country or your own personal 
circumstances since the date of the denial that may affect your eligibility for asylum.

A.   After leaving the country from which you are claiming asylum, did you or your spouse or child(ren), who are now in the2.
No YesUnited States, travel through or reside in any other country before entering the United States?

B.   Have you, your spouse, your child(ren), or other family members such as your parents or siblings ever applied for or
No Yesreceived any lawful status in any country other than the one from which you are now claiming asylum?

If  ''Yes'' to either or both questions (2A and/or 2B), provide for each person the following: the name of each country and the 
length of stay; the person's status while there; the reasons for leaving; whether the person is entitled to return for lawful 
residence purposes; and whether the person applied for refugee status or for asylum while there, and, if not, why he or she did 
not do so.

Have you, your spouse, or child(ren) ever ordered, incited, assisted, or otherwise participated in causing harm or suffering to 
any person because of his or her race, religion, nationality, membership in a particular social group or belief in a particular 
political opinion?

3.

Yes   If  ''Yes,'' describe in detail each such incident and your own or your spouse's or child(ren)'s involvement.No
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(Use Supplement B Form I-589 or attach additional sheets of paper as needed to complete your responses to the questions 
contained in Part C.)

No Yes

Hans
Typewriter
X

Hans
Typewriter
X



PART C.    ADDITIONAL INFORMATION ABOUT YOUR APPLICATION Continued

4.

5.

6.
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After you left the country where you were harmed or fear harm, did you return to that country?

No Yes   If  ''Yes,'' describe in detail the circumstances of your visit (for example, the date(s) of the trip(s), the
purpose(s) of the trip(s), and the length of time you remained in that country for the visit(s)).

Are you filing the application more than one year after your last arrival in the United States?

No Yes    If  ''Yes,'' explain why you did not file within the first year after you arrived.   You should be prepared to explain
at your interview or hearing why you did not file your asylum application within the first year after you arrived.  For guidance in 
answering this question, see Instructions, Part 1:  Filing Instructions, Section V. ''Completing the Form,'' Part C.

Have you or any member of your family included in the application ever committed any crime and/or been arrested, charged, 
convicted and sentenced for any crimes in the United States?

Yes   If  ''Yes,'' for each instance, specify in your response what occurred and the circumstances; dates; length ofNo
sentence received; location; the duration of the detention or imprisonment; the reason(s) for the detention or conviction; any 
formal charges that were lodged against you or your relatives included in your application; the reason(s) for release.  Attach 
documents referring to these incidents, if they are available, or an explanation of why documents are not available.

Hans
Typewriter
X

Hans
Typewriter
Emigrated to Spain because of persecution in the Netherlands, to look for help from lawyers

 in my battle with the Dutch state en the conspiracy against me. 

That didn't work out, they don't believe me and this is to complicated for most lawyers.

Spanisch lawyers didn't have enough knowlegde and can't read the Dutch documents.

The old house Sydwende 97, 9204KD Drachten, Netherlands was sold on contract, but it was a fraud. 

Probably on purpose by the Dutch state, or an enemy and rapist of my wife. No prove of that, 

but very rare in the Netherlands to lie about the financing being oké for months.

He never paid us and kept us on a 'leach' causing great financial distress. 

So I was forced to go back to the Netherlands in december without enough money and three houses.

I was then summoned and sentenced without(!) help from a lawyer.

Defending myself in the Netherlands is impossible and planning to go to America next.

During an interrogation on June 14th 1996 in Amsterdam old Ambassador Paul  Bremer invited me 

to come to the USA and stated they would take good care of me. Not sure how this is now?

Hans
Typewriter
X

Hans
Typewriter
X



PART D.    YOUR SIGNATURE
After reading the information regarding penalties in the instructions, complete and sign below. If someone helped you prepare this application, he or she 
must complete Part E.

I certify, under penalty of perjury under the laws of the United States of America, that this application and the 
evidence submitted with it are all true and correct. Title 18, United States Code, Section 1546, provides in part: 
''Whoever knowingly makes under oath, or as permitted under penalty of perjury under Section 1746 of Title 28, 
United States Code, knowingly subscribes as true, any false statement with respect to a material fact in any application, 
affidavit, or knowingly presents any such application, affidavit, or other document required by the immigration laws or 
regulations prescribed thereunder, or knowingly presents any such application, affidavit, or other document containing 
any such false statement or which fails to contain any reasonable basis in law or fact - shall be fined in accordance with 
this title or imprisoned not more than five years, or both.'' I authorize the release of any information from my record 
which the Bureau of Citizenship and Immigration Services needs to determine eligibility for the benefit I am seeking.

WARNING: Applicants who are in the United States illegally are subject to removal if their asylum or withholding claims are not granted by 
an Asylum Officer or an Immigration Judge.  Any information provided in completing this application may be used as a basis for the 
institution of, or as evidence in, removal proceedings even if the application is later withdrawn. Applicants determined to have knowingly 
made a frivolous application for asylum will be permanently ineligible for any benefits under the Immigration and Nationality Act.  See 
208(d)(6) of the Act and 8 CFR 208.20.

Print Complete Name Write your name in your native alphabet

Did your spouse, parent, or child(ren) assist you in completing this application? No Yes (If  ''Yes,'' list the name and relationship.)

(Name) (Relationship) (Name) (Relationship)
Did someone other than your spouse, parent, or child(ren) prepare this application? Yes (If  ''Yes,'' complete Part E)No

Asylum applicants may be represented by counsel. Have you been provided with a list of persons who may be available to assist you, at little or no cost,
No Yeswith your asylum claim?

Signature of Applicant (The person in Part A. I.)

[
Date (Mo/Day/Yr)Sign your name so it all appears within the brackets

]

Staple your photograph here 
or the photograph of the 
family member to be 
included on the extra copy 
of the application submitted 
for that person.

PART E.    DECLARATION OF PERSON PREPARING FORM IF OTHER THAN APPLICANT, SPOUSE, PARENT OR CHILD

I declare that I have prepared this application at the request of the person named in Part D, that the responses provided are based on all information of which I 
have knowledge, or which was provided to me by the applicant and that the completed application was read to the applicant in his or her native language or a 
language he or she understands for verification before he or she signed the application in my presence.  I am aware that the knowing placement of false 
information on the Form I-589 may also subject me to civil penalties under 8 U.S.C. 1324(c).

Signature of Preparer Print Complete Name

Number 
Address of Preparer: Street Number and Name

ZIP CodeStateApt. No. City
( )

Daytime Telephone
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You will be asked to complete this Part when you appear before an Asylum Officer of theU.S. Department of Homeland Security, Bureau of Citizenship and 
Immigration Services (BCIS), or an Immigration Judge of the U.S. Department of Justice, Executive Office for Immigration Review (EOIR) for 
examination.

I swear (affirm) that I know the contents of this application that I am signing, including the attached documents and supplements, that they are all true

that were made by me or at my request.toto the best of my knowledge taking into account correction(s) numbered

Signed and sworn to before me by the above named applicant on:

Date (Mo/Day/Yr)Signature of Applicant

Signature of Asylum Officer or Immigration JudgeWrite Your Name in Your Native Alphabet

PART F.   TO BE COMPLETED AT INTERVIEW OR HEARING 

Hans
Typewriter
Hans Smedema

Hans
Typewriter
Hans Smedema

Hans
Typewriter
X



SUPPLEMENT A FORM I-589

A # (If available) Date

Applicant's Name Applicant's Signature

(Use this form and attach additional pages and documentation as needed to your application if you have more than four (4) children.)

Alien Registration Number (A#)(If any)1. 3. 4.Marital Status (Married, Single, 
Divorced,Widowed)

2.  Passport/ID Card No. (If any) Social Security No. (If any)

5. 6.  First Name Middle NameComplete Last Name 7. 8. Date of Birth (Mo/Day/Yr)

City and Country of Birth9. 10. Sex MaleNationality (Citizenship) 12.Race, Ethnic or Tribal 
Group

Female

Is this child in the U.S.? Yes (Complete blocks 14 to 21.) No (Specify Location)

I-94 No. (If any)14. 16. Status when last admitted (Visa 
type, if any)

15. 17.Place of last entry in the U.S.? Date of last entry in the U.S.? 
(Mo/Day/Yr)

Is your child in immigration court proceedings?20.18. 19.What is your child's current status?
Yes No

If in the U.S., is this child to be included in this application? (Check the appropriate box.)21.
Yes (Attach one (1) photograph of your child in the upper right hand corner of page 9 on the extra copy of the application submitted for this person.)
No

Form I-589 Supplement A (Rev. 07/03/03)Y

LIST ALL OF YOUR CHILDREN, REGARDLESS OF AGE OR MARITAL STATUS.

11.

13.

What is the expiration date of his/her authorized  
stay, if any? (Mo/Day/Yr)

Alien Registration Number (A#)(If any)1. 3. 4.Marital Status (Married, Single, 
Divorced,Widowed)

2.  Passport/ID Card No. (If any) Social Security No. (If any)

5. 6.  First Name Middle NameComplete Last Name 7. 8. Date of Birth (Mo/Day/Yr)

City and Country of Birth9. 10. Sex MaleNationality (Citizenship) 12.Race, Ethnic or Tribal 
Group

Female

Is this child in the U.S.? Yes (Complete blocks 14 to 21.) No (Specify Location)

I-94 No. (If any)14. 16. Status when last admitted (Visa 
type, if any)

15. 17.Place of last entry in the U.S.? Date of last entry in the U.S.? 
(Mo/Day/Yr)

Is your child in immigration court proceedings?20.18. 19.What is your child's current status?
Yes No

If in the U.S., is this child to be included in this application? (Check the appropriate box.)21.
Yes (Attach one (1) photograph of your child in the upper right hand corner of page 9 on the extra copy of the application submitted for this person.)

No

11.

13.

What is the expiration date of his/her authorized  
stay, if any? (Mo/Day/Yr)



ADDITIONAL INFORMATION ABOUT YOUR CLAIM TO ASYLUM.

A # (If available) Date

Applicant's Name Applicant's Signature

Use this as a continuation page for any information requested.  Please copy and complete as needed.

PART

QUESTION

SUPPLEMENT B FORM I-589

Form I-589 Supplement B (Rev. 07/03/03)Y
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Hans
Typewriter
What happened

Hans
Typewriter
During 1972 my girlfriend was drugged, abused and raped for over a year and got severe suppression and selective amnesia.

Later after torture, a double or emotional personality develloped, causing her to be a sexslave obeing orders after some 

mistreatment. In fact this was being a mental hostage! Very rare situation and a lot(most) people thinks this is impossible!

But NOT remembering a thing being with normal people. She would be person W1, and after some forcing become person W2.

She could not warn me or others and still NOW doesn't know about all the rape from 1972 until at least 2003.

Because in 1972 I was in the way, they drugged me also and made me secretly infertile to make it possible for the rapist and 

homeowner 'Jan van Beek' to have a child from my girlfriend later. I got severe suppression also and didn't know this until in

March 2000 my memory came slowly back.

End 1972 family discovered but decided with Justice department to cover all up as we didn't know anyway. 

We married and thought we got three children from me, but the first child was from rapist Jan van Beek. Family and physician

together with a Justice department must have decided to now add me to the conspiracy and cover up. Someone tried to 

murder me in 1975 in the town Zeist, but failed. I was tortured or mistreated by a psychiatrist Onno van der Hart and after 

being drugged twice(Witness!) forced to sign a document probably giving him the right to decide for and over me, to keep me and 

my wife from ever discovering about the conspiracy against us. Could be to protect the ones who helped covering up 

everything and were innocent to the many rapes who occurred by those who knew we both were defensless with 

immediately severe suppression and thus never being able to file charges! Being defensless the abuse or rape went on and on.

Around 1983 I did business with the '97th General Army Hospital in Frankfurt Germany and became friendly with Captain Al Rust.

Name can differ a bit, he was manager facilities. When intelligence had to sign of and screened me and my company, 

he found out there was a big file about me I didn't know about! The file was instantly deleted by the Dutch to cover up! 

After an informal(!) interrogation outside the hospital they found out I had indeed amnesia and didn't know about the pornmovies 

made from us, never had treatment from a psychiatrist contrary to what was in the files, and didn't know the three children 

were not mine! 

The cover up made knowing about the many crimes, abuses or rapes impossible.

Al Rust kept an eye on me and was asked to join the Military Intelligence because he was now very interested. 

He lived around Chicago and when I entered around June 1st 1986 New York he was allerted and tried to help me 

by simply stating the truth about me being a victim, not a perpetrator. Therefore I became CEO of a Dutch subsidary of

Baker Brothers Stoughton near Boston. When my wife because of her double personality had unwillingly sex with an

employee(because of the cover up), I was fired. During a courtcase a CEO from Baker Brothers showed a letter from the CIA 

about me being involved in porn. I won the case and got 80.000 guilders payment. 

But Al Rust in 1987 was now charged by Baker Brothers and later by the State or People and could not prove his case 

about the cover up and the conspiracy from the Dutch state.

He was put in jail and dishonestly (innocent) fired. 9 years later with help from somebody unknown he could get a copy 

of the deleted file which was copied and saved from Germany and prove his reopened his case around 1996/7. 

Old ambassador Paul Bremer interrogated me about this case making sure Al Rust was right and me having amnesia.

Al Rust won his case and got paid several years normal income or so. 

The abuse went on and on, when nobody was prosecuted by the Justice department and word spread out my wife could be raped 

at will without ever remembering afterwards or file charges. In January 1991 a prosecutor tried to investigate, 

but was even ordered to stop the investigation by the highest Dutch 'College Procureurs Generaal'!

When in March 2000 my memory came back the scrupulous members of this conspiracy against me and my defensless wife 

denied everything! This caused great distress, as my memory started reconstructing everything and after three years

 I knew we were being betrayed and mistreated by our own Family, Psysicians, Police, Justice department, and more. 

Had three children from rapist, had never had any help from anyone, were denied any information about htis crime of the century

 and knew politicians had approved this. Probably the Queen has signed the special ruling needed to stop any investigation!
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Only becoming an American with protection from the constitution can save me and maybe later help my wife.

Hans
Typewriter
I wrote a Dutch book called 'Fighting the unknown' about this which still has to be translated, but no money for that now.

Without legal aid from outside the Netherlands, I am defensless and helpless. 

Proof of all this could be found in the files about the courtcases against Al Rust in Stoughton near Boston. If not deleted after

a request from the Dutch State. Al Rust, his wife and child Zoicite, Paul Bremer, Judges, lawyers and CIA should know.























Asylum Hans Smedema, born March 27th 1948, Leeuwarden, Netherlands



Supplement  B Form I-589

Additional information about your Asylum

A#                                                                                      Date:

Applicants name:  Hans Smedema                                    Signature:

Part: B

Question: 1 A 1 What happened.

More crucial information about the conspiracy against Hans Smedema(and his wife) in the Netherlands. In the Dutch book ‘Fighting the unknown’ part 1 – Scrupulous betrayal, al what happened is told. It needs to be translated. The part 2 – Impossible flashbacks is also ready, but needs editing and translating. Part 3 – J’accuse, will take a month or two three.



How it started and the aim of the conspiracy:



1. Family in end of 1972 found out we both had amnesia and severe suppression from severe abuse and trauma. My girlfriend and later wife could be abused without her remembering it later. She had a double or emotional personality. Instead of having us treated they decided to keep everything covered up as talking to us was impossible. Justice department will maybe have asked for written documents. 

2. My brother Johan Smedema asked me to sign a blank paper stating it would help me later. He refused to tell me where it was for and later denied the existence. 

3. After they discovered I was made infertile and the first child was not mine in 1975, two men tried to murder me in Zeist Motel. Police was involved warned by a woman. 

4. They had me forced to sign another document while being drugged and tortured (a witness went to the police) by psychiatrist Onno van der Hart. 

5. I was lured to appear before a political committee (intelligence?), thinking it was for my normal job and signage projects. Again I was drugged making it impossible to think clearly, and a witness politician Nel Veder-Smit voted against all and made sure the total committee knew I was drugged, and thought I was there for a big signage project. Probably they did all this to make sure I would never be able to proof my case when my memory would come back. And psychiatrist Onno van der Hart knew, my memory would come back one day, as it always does. By keeping everyone from telling me and having all proof deleted or manipulated, I would mentally break and get even more severe PTSS. Making even surer I would never succeed in proving this. 

6. My wife still thinks I am insane, although she has a double of emotional personality and can be still abused at will, without her being able to warn anyone afterwards in her normal personality. 

7. But psychiatrists refuse to treat her, stating I am insane! Even trying to have me treated by force in a mental institution! 

8. So the aim must be to cover up all wrong decisions and in fact criminal acts being a violation of most of the Human Rights. 

9. I am denied the right to file charges against any rapist or abusers, but the rapist are allowed to complain and so I am already sentenced without even having a lawyer present! 

10. No lawyers are willing or allowed(?) to legally help me. I asked hundreds(from January 2004) to no avail. 

11. Probably the Queen was asked to sign a special ruling, and this fact could be a big reason for the cover up.



In the Dutch book ‘Fighting the unknown’ part 1 – Scrupulous betrayal, everything is written in detail. The part 2 – Impossible Flashbacks is ready but needs editing. Part 3 will take two or three months to finish. 

The book is in fact both my Diary and Autobiography.



General summary, only the most important items:



1. My girlfriend in 1972 got severely abused and raped during whole 1972 after being drugged with memory blocking stuff. Later as the drug was to expensive she was tortured to be a sex slave and developed (on purpose) a double or emotional personality. She would normally be Person1 and after some force, or simply being with her ‘master’ became the second Person2. Afterwards getting normal again. When she was with me, she was normal and so myself and her family didn’t know this at first.

2. I, Hans Smedema as her boyfriend in 1971/72, was in the way of the abuser and homeowner Jan van Beek to much and drugged also, causing me to get severe suppression for everything involved with her abuse and rape. So I didn’t know anything about these abuses and in fact rape of her. Although being drugged with a memory loss forcing drug, I did know something as turned out much later when my memory started coming back slowly in March 2000.

3. The perpetrator Jan van Beek now had a girl who he could let do anything he wanted and after being fired(stealing to much drugs) he had her ‘work(sex)’ for him to earn him an income. He found out that making rapemovies (and even worse, follow the money) was very lucrative. The rapemovies were also sold to the USA. They were made in 1972, 1973 1974 and 1978/9, maybe in between also. To prevent her from getting pregnant, he put a broken coil in her womb.

4. Only at the end of 1972 or beginning of 1973 the family discovered that something was wrong with their daughter and asked me if I knew. I didn’t but fainted, as my subconscious (causing the selective amnesia and suppression) did know! So the Family with physicians and the Justice department decided to cover all up, as we both denied to know anything and suppressed all instantly with selective amnesia. We married without being told my wife could be raped at will without knowing afterwards! So she never could file charges or fight against it. And I was unable to fight the criminals also with my instant suppression.

5. This of course made her even more helpless and defenseless against even more criminals and rapist, who heard this from other criminals and family members. We still were not to know and the fact my wife could be raped at will was not(!) a reason for our Family, Physicians or Justice department to give us  a simple psychiatric treatment! For me this could have been done in weeks, for my wife with severe dissociation longer. On the contrary, a scrupulous psychiatrist Onno van der Hart was asked to make sure my wife and later I were not treated and kept unaware of all rape and abuses. 

6. Rapist Jan van Beek knew I didn’t know anything about my wife being raped and suppressing instantly, and still was the ‘master’ of my wife. So he phoned my wife two or three days after being married and she was commanded by him to tell me she had to work at the Rabo Bank for some weeks. The job she had before we married, but was cancelled by her earlier. She ‘worked’ almost two weeks, being forced to having sex with men, before her mother found out and with the Police rescued her again. Her parents together with Police brought her home, without telling me what happened. No warning to look after her, no warning to put camera’s in place, no warning to keep everything locked, no warning of the neighbors, no medical treatment, still nothing to help or aid us! Reason unknown, but must be lies from psychiatrist Onno van der Hart and fear of the criminal acts coming out in the news.

7. Rapist and ‘master’ of my wife Jan van Beek, had sex with my wife a lot, after contacting her and because she would follow up all his commands. She told him when I was away and he would have sex with her a lot. A physician found the coil in het womb and took it away, leaving us wondering who put it there, as she used pills for birth control! We both didn’t know about the abuse and cover up.

8. In 1974 rapist Jan van Beek drugged us in our own home and made a rapemovie from her again. Neighbors heard her scream and warned the Police, who came and followed the criminals, but the movie or video was already gone. As we were not to know(!), they covered all up and didn’t tell or warn us! So the rape went on and on of course. 

9. She got six pregnancies and three children from abusers, while we still thought I was the father! My wife still thinks because of the cover up and conspiracy that I am the father of all three children, making my life and hers a torture. She now even wants to divorce me, based on the conspiracy and betrayal of all involved. 

10. Somebody tried to murder me in 1975 in Motel Bunnik near the town Zeist, just after our first child, and when they discovered I was made infertile. A witness warned the Police, but I was gone, as were the criminals. The glas contained a drug that could make your memory fail and could cause a heart attack was in newspaper ‘The Telegraaf’.  

11. In 1975 when the child turned out not to be mine and the murder attempt failed, psychiatrist Onno van der Hart was asked to treat me and make sure he got a signed document from me, probably stating I gave him al the rights to act for me and over me when my wife was involved. As I refused he drugged me twice with a memory blocking drug and tortured me with stuff about my wife and the trauma he knew I had. A college made sure she saw all and went to the Police, but with my amnesia I was unable to proof her story. Together with more colleges they filed a complaint, knowing it was very bad for both of us, with the board of the GGZ(Dutch Health organization) but it was denied.

12. In the end of 1975 or 1976 my brothers lured me into  a political commission thinking it was for my job and a signage project. Again they secretly gave me a drink with a memory blocking drug, so I would afterwards not know what happened and could not fight what was discussed. Warned by my mother in law, a woman politician Nel Veder-Smit, tried to stop them and made sure all knew I was unaware of all that happened and thought I was there for my job. Also she made sure all members knew I was drugged, but she was outvoted. 

13. Probably the Queen had to sign a special ruling to make all this cover up and abnormal behavior from the Justice department possible.

14. In 1980 they(who?) made two attempts to kill me again without success, but succeeded in the last one, to murder my Neighbor Cees van ‘t Hoog, who did some investigating working for a Newspaper in the town Zwolle. Nobody suspected anything and they thought he had a heart attack. He came to close according to rapist Jan van Beek who in 1978 told me everything what happened from December 1971 until 1978 or so. Jan told me some people from Intelligence did it!

15. In 1983 or so I did business with the 97th General Army Hospital in Frankfurt Germany and the Captain Al Rust found out that I knew nothing(amnesia and suppression) about a BIG Dutch Intelligence file about me. Intelligence made a copy, but the Dutch deleted the electronic file almost instantly. I was unofficially outside the gate interrogated. Al Rust, his manager Logistics and two men from Intelligence were present. Most of the time Klaus Maurers an employee of my German Company(50% mine and 50% my brothers) was present also. They asked if I knew that the three children were not mine, about the fact this psychiatrist Onno van der Hart had treated me,  we both were involved in porn movies, Police was involved in 1972 and later, and they found out I instantly suppressed all they told me! So proof of my amnesia and severe suppression. To bad this was unofficial to be able to give the contract for signage for the Hospital as they needed it badly and this big file and problems were not foreseen.  I had told them I had nothing to do with Police or Justice of course.

16. When applying in 1986 for CEO of a Dutch Company, daughter of Baker Brothers in Stoughton, near Boston, Massachusetts, and entering around June 1st the USA in New York, I was interrogated because of the questions and remarks in the Intelligence System of Immigration put there by Al Rust. He had become employee of Military Intelligence because of his interest in my bizarre and cruel case. He then lived near Chicago and just kept an eye out for me.

17. I only got the position of CEO in the Netherlands because Al Rust made sure the company knew that I, Hans Smedema, was the victim, not the criminal involved in porn. They were warned by the CIA for me. But when my wife had unwillingly sex with an employee because of the cover up and conspiracy of the Dutch state, I was fired and Baker Brothers had to pay 80.000 guilders damages. During the verbal court session (Number 337/87) a CEO from Baker Brothers showed the three judges a letter from the CIA about me having been involved with porn movies. The Judge knew I had amnesia and was a victim! So a lot must know exactly what happened to me, but still keep silent until this very day! In the verdict they left out all crucial stuff about the cover up! 

18. So Baker Brothers sued Al Rust for giving wrong and bad information (which was not true) and the state, people or Military took over the case. The scrupulous Dutch state and/or Justice department were of course asked by Al Rust and his specialist lawyer, but refused to tell the truth and simply free and proof the case of the innocent Al Rust. Al Rust could not proof his case from jail and had to sell his house and needed help from his wife’s parents in Harlingen, Texas.

19. On the January 12th 1991 when I was at a Commercial Club in Leeuwarden, Netherlands, my wife got raped by two men. Rotary friends from Leeuwarden-Zuid(South) noticed and another Rotary friend mr. Ruud Rosingh who by luck was the head prosecutor started an investigation after they found out me and my wife both didn’t know anything afterwards about this rape by two men. Proving the amnesia and severe suppression. He was instantly called to go to the highest Dutch College, the College Procureurs Generaal in the Hague, and was ordered to stop the investigation. So the rapist went free, as always because of the conspiracy and refusal to investigate or prosecute any abuser or rapist from 1973 onwards. These sex abuses had happened much more before of course. Still no medical help, or legal help, nothing at all for both of us. We still knew nothing at all and were helpless and defenseless.

20. A journalist from Rotary made a critical article and it was published in the Leeuwarder Courant, but immediately the publisher had to make a fake article and this paper was printed at night, with almost nobody present. I heard it was from the Justice department and they appealed on the state security as a reason! This could only be true if the Queen and high level officials were involved in this conspiracy.

21. In the mean time Al Rust survived in Harlingen Texas and became manager of Sears(or something close) and was able to meet a high level politician in 1996 who helped him. In that time ambassador Paul Bremer in the Netherlands was asked to check his statement and talked to me on June 14th 1996 in the Great Industrial Club in Amsterdam at 18.30. A man named Floris Kappelle(card still available) made the special arrangement with me without me knowing it was to meet Paul Bremer secretly!  Paul Bremer found out I still knew nothing and instantly forgot things he said about the abuse of my wife. Proving all Al Rust had told about me. Paul Bremer warned me America would have to legally help the Dutch when asked to. Only asking for political Asylum and becoming American would protect me. So Al Rust could get the copy of the Dutch deleted file from the 97th General Army Hospital Frankfurt Germany and now quickly reopened his case. He now won his case and the files were destroyed in 1996 or 97. He was paid his full salary for almost all the years and bought a brick house in Rangerville west near Harlingen in Texas. He told me it was front page news and when he went to church suddenly people who never paid any attention, now greeted him. 

22. His daughter Zoicite went in 1998 or 1999 to the Netherlands on a Rotary exchange from Harlingen Highschool to Drachten Netherlands where she knew Hans Smedema lived. But when she tried to warn and talk to the Dutch Rotary members about what had happened to her family and Al Rust because of the amnesia and severe suppression of Hans Smedema, she was not believed and left very angry the Netherlands after six weeks or so, when normally it would take almost a full year. She talked to me at the door, but with my amnesia I didn’t understand it then. But with her help and from another witness Elise Boers, see below, my memory at last came back in March 2000. In that time Al Rust left Texas and Harlingen for the south of Florida.

23. An employee Elise Boers of my brother mr. Johan Smedema warned me in 1999 for him. Telling and warning me my brother betrayed me by working together with the Justice department and a secret service to keep the cover up going and making sure all proof of this conspiracy was manipulated or deleted. So when my memory came back, I could never proof my case. She told me my children were not mine also. And until now she was right, as was Al Rust who also warned me to come to the USA and ask for Political Asylum and first become American. Only after being an American I could get help and be protected from the Dutch state and the conspiracy against me and my poor wife. 

24. My memory came slowly back in March 2000, but because of the conspiracy and cover up, all denied. So I thought I was getting insane and psychiatrist even declared me paranoid or schizophrenic. But it looks as if they know about my wife, so only betray me. A test from the University of Groningen confirmed I was over average intelligent, not paranoid, not schizophrenic at all, but maybe having ‘Delusional Disorder’ DSM IV if(!) what I told them was not true. But some did tell me I was right, but were not willing to state it openly.

25. Police refused to take my filing in April 2000 and even better with much more information in April 2004, for the crimes, probably because it was not allowed by the Justice Department. All normal organizations refused to investigate or help me. A Sanitary Cordon was put up around me, making sure I stood completely alone.

26. And from January 2004 until now, NO lawyer was willing to help me with this big case. I asked and pleaded with hundreds, but to no avail. After hearing how complex this is they probably think he is insane and refuse the case. But by doing so making any defense impossible. The cover up is making hard proof impossible. Even forcing a lawyer did not help. He stated he did not believe me and wanted more proof, which is impossible with the state conspiracy against me. Completely against all Human Rights, as is all that happened and still is happening to us.

27. No politicians are willing to grant me an appointment and all refuse to help me out. And this is crucial while this cover up and conspiracy is politically approved. 

28. I filed a complaint with the European Court of Human Rights in 2006, but they denied me the right to do so, stating I had not used all legal possibilities! But without a lawyer(they refuse!), and the conspiracy in full force, that is impossible for me. And without enough money it is also impossible to get enough proof, while the state uses millions to make sure I will not succeed by proving anything.

29. In 2008 I filed a complaint with the Review Committee on the Intelligence and Security Services(CTIVD), and got a hearing. Without any lawyer I could talk to this Judge and she told me she was a personal friend of the old ambassador Paul Bremer. Between the lines she told me I was right on and the victim of a scrupulous conspiracy from the Dutch state itself. She told me also it was all a violation of Human Rights. She told me she could only advise but the politicians and Ministry of Internal affairs could refuse to stop this conspiracy. And they did deny everything a bit later.

30. In 2007 I started my Blog and in December of 2007 I got so angry by the continued cover up, I named some rapist and fathers of the children, and Family members by name. 

31. In 2008 I was ordered to appear before the Police on March 21 2008, but not much was told. I could not get a copy of the statement and I again asked several lawyers to assist me, but nobody was willing! Maybe they were not allowed or maybe thought I was insane as the cover up tried to make sure. 

32. Only on January the 7th 2009 I found out that I had to appear before a Police Judge on the 9th of February 2009, still not knowing what was the reason and what was investigated about all the documents I gave the Police detective Bolier in Drachten. But with the summon two lawyers were willing to assist only with the case of libel, slander and insult, not(!) with the cause(!) of everything, the big case of the conspiracy. One had to stop after a week because my wife was a complainant, and another was only interested in his money and refused to help without it. Only on January 20th we got the police file! In the one  week left, (prosecutor had almost a full year!)I was unable to get enough funding and was put before the Dutch Police Judge without any lawyer present! I was not allowed to have more time and finding a good lawyer with a so complex case, was not allowed to plead my case, could not hear several witnesses I put in writing in time, have an thorough investigation about the DNA test of one of the complainants and in fact rapist, with lots of witnesses and more. When I thought it was going to start, I already was sentenced to 50 hours of service and three months conditionally, and pay 1500 euro to a rapist, and others and 2350 euro to the criminal who raped my wife for a year around 1979 and who is the father of our youngest child. Without(!) legal help and with all investigations forbidden, anyone is defenseless in the Netherlands.

33. But with this info a famous lawyer mr. Bram Moszkowicz told me he would help me with an appeal with a higher court. But after a week or two, three, no communication between him and me happens anymore. And an appointment with his brother Max Moszkowicz to start a claim of two million or more against the Dutch state, was suddenly cancelled hours before we would meet. He would make a new appointment, but no further appointment is made, and even e-mailing and asking what happened, doesn’t give a reply anymore. So the cover up or conspiracy must have commanded him to stop helping me, probably again using the state security (Queen?) as a reason?

34. This all had me earlier deciding to ask for political asylum in the USA. I will never get an honest trial by any court in the Netherlands, while the secret service is secretly making all proof disappearing with millions of taxpayers money. No media were ever interested in this story, only a minor article about me being sentenced, but without any name, or even initials and not telling the Dutch people about me not having a lawyer present, no witnesses possible, no investigation possible, no pleading, nothing. So deliberate attempt to keep the Dutch people unknown of this bizarre crime against two innocent victims.



Examples of manipulating or falsifying of proof:



1. A DNA test September 29th 2003 with GeneTree in the USA with samples from the three children and my wife and myself, turned out to proof(!) me being  the father. While Al Rust his manager Logistics in Frankfurt stated the three children were not mine. Also Elise Boers did read in the secret files at my brother Johan Smedema, that the three children were not mine. They don’t look mine at all also and have a completely different character. And on top of that all three fathers have stated, they probably must be the fathers. Jan van Beek, Jan de Vries and Rieks Perdok. This must certainly be true when I was indeed made infertile as two urologists told me. And many more point, see below.

2. A surgeon mr. Hermsen from Hospital Nij Smellinghe in Drachten asked me how I got this badly stitched scar right between my legs, and told me it could not be from birth, as he could see it must have been at a mature age. And now I know from the flashbacks it was made by Jan van Beek in 1972, to make sure I could never get any children, and he instead could have children with my girlfriend, later wife.

3. But later September 18th 2003 when I asked about this scar, another surgeon, mr Van Looyen from the same hospital, suddenly called it normal skin damage which every men had! Just before I had it removed bij burning. He in fact directed me to the Dermatologist. Although all men have an embryonic something sometimes visible a bit, but never looking like a badly stitched scar from an experienced surgeon. But mine even had to be removed (burned) because with aging a scar(!) becomes harder and it started bleeding when walking a lot in hot weather. See the evidence on page …

4. When in November 3th 2005 I had this scar burned away, the dermatologist De Groot from the same hospital had a police photographer make secretly(!) a photo from it before. He put something before my eyes and stated I could better not see this? Afterwards nobody was willing to state it was a scar, and proving outside manipulation with me. See evidence page …

5. An Urologist Smorenburg investigated me January 19th 2006 and stated in writing both my funicles had a gap at an unusual place at the testicles itself. He suggested an invasive investigation to proof this, but later suddenly refused to investigate anything anymore. Probably because now the conspiracy knew about this being done, and commanded him not(!) to investigate anything anymore. He did test my sperm and they stated there were enough cells in it. But if they could ‘swim’, was not tested and I know the conspiracy can have the outcome manipulated like they did with all other attempts to proof my case. See the evidence on page …

6. So I asked for a MRI scan at DiaSana in Mill and talked to radiologist Frank Kemper. Yes the scar would be visible and the ‘gaps’ in both funicles also. He insisted to do this by himself, but after arriving on May 17th 2006 , he suddenly(!) had to leave just before me being the last one(!), as was the assistant who was changed for someone else and an old man not belonging in the computer room, watched over everybody. He stated weeks later that nothing was visible, but at least the scar should have been visible, as the gap in both funicles. So probably the state has hired the MRI scan and made sure radiologist Frank Kemper was shown a fake scan from somebody with normal working genitals. See the evidence on page …

7. When I first met my new home physician mr Lefering in 1978, he mentioned a secret letter telling him about the children not being mine, and that the Rabo Bank Health insurance, where she worked in 1972 when all happened, would pay for all costs involving my wife. But later of course he denied everything, telling he forgot. 

8. But in the old card file from 1975(physician Hogen Esch) was the fact(!) that I went to Zeist and on the way back had to have a cardio investigation for my heart. This is in fact confirming the murder attempt on me in that year. See evidence page …

9. In 1979 my brother Marinus and Joop de Boer after being warned by my daughter Ilse and secretary Stella van Arkel, cought rapist Rieks Perdok in top of my wife and knocked him of the stairs. This caused a blood trail on the wall. Told the Police, but they are not interested!

10. Also this group knew I was made infertile and the children were not mine, but in 1980 she got pregnant from a neighbor Jaap D. being asked by family to look after my defenseless wife! But we were not warned and until now the Police and Justice department deny my case. But they should have charged the rapist knowing it could not have been mine but only from an abuser. Where are the files and investigations? This man Jaap D. now charged me and I was sentenced to pay him 1500 euro! Also I have to do service or 28 days in prison. And 3 months conditional prison! To the rapist, who can be proved guilty easily. One, Rieks Perdok is/must be the father of the youngest son Jorrit.

11. The critical article in the newspaper Leeuwarder Courant February 1991 about my Rotary friend mr. Ruud Rosingh having to stop the investigation for the rape of my defenseless wife by two men with two witnesses at the Oranje Hotel in Leeuwarden, was later specially faked and put in the archives, knowing I would look for it after my memory would come back. They hired the printing press at high cost and a lot of extra work. They appealed for the state security being involved. But we have nothing to do with the security of the state ourselves. So only the cover up itself and maybe the special ruling by the Queen can be the real reason.

12. In both April 2000 and more to the point in April 2004 I tried to file charges with the Police, but they denied me the right! No investigation was, done, stating that is to bizarre and unbelievable. But a simple DNA test could have proven my story for a big part. And all the fathers were known by that second time and a lot of witnesses.

13. No lawyers are willing or allowed to help me legally. In January 2004 I got 80-100% incapacitated from all the denials and had to live from an insurance payment. When asking for help from lawyers nobody was willing to help. Most had no time(!), which is impossible for 5 years now, others never worked for victims, and some told me it was to complex and difficult. Even forcing one, didn’t work out. Going to two higher courts (Raad and Hof of Discipline, to get a lawyer, didn’t work either. And until this very day no lawyer is willing to help. Probably because they are not allowed to help, being forced by the appeal for the state security.

14. Police should be able to find the many files from some of the abuses, and specific the murder attempt on me in Zeist in 1975. Also around 1983 during the interrogation outside the gate of the 97th General Army Hospital Germany, the manager logistics mentioned the fact that there were police files about me and they were involved in 1972 when my wife was with this rapist Jan van Beek. I got a guy from intelligence from the Hospital earlier asking questions also and asking about me and my girlfriend being involved with the police also. So somebody is deleting those files, or they keep them hidden from me. The files intelligence saw in 1983 were deleted almost instantly also.

15. Mr. A. Moszkowicz a famous lawyer took my case after I talked to Audrey Wollfs, but suddenly they stop communicating at all! This must be the fact they are not allowed to give me legal aid. I must have been put outside the normal Dutch rights and Human International Rights.

16. When making a clients organization for help several times, once an American woman named Diana, was astonished to hear my story about nobody helping out and she was willing to help me. But when phoning her next week, she was not allowed to help me and pointed to a man sitting opposite her as the reason she could not help! Al most sure somebody from intelligence?

17. After being pointed by the Ministry of Internal affairs to the possibility of asking the National Ombudsman to investigate this case, this organization refuses to investigate, stating it is beyond their official powers. But two weeks later did the same for mr de Roy van Zuydenwijn! And after being pointed by the Ministry itself, that it could be done!



Examples of Cruel, Inhuman or Degrading Treatment or Punishment:



1. Conspiracy itself. 1972 – now! The Dutch state has put up a cover up and/or conspiracy to keep applicant Hans Smedema from getting to know, what happened to him and his wife from 1972 until now. The state refuses to stop with this inhuman and degrading treatment. Physicians are ordered to lie about all proof like for instance a DNA test at GenenTree USA, which was falsified and proved(wrong!) the three children were mine. A badly stitched scar from secretly and illegally being made infertile in 1972 is suddenly normal skin damage in 2003. A MRI scan in 2006 to proof the scar and  gap in the funicles, was falsified. When the scar with aging had to be removed, a police photographer secretly made a photo. Witnesses have to lie and deny everything what happened, etc. I am being looked at as a lunatic because of that and have to proof everything I say. No lawyers believe me anymore, making me having to try and convince them, knowing it is all a big conspiracy from a Orwellian brother mr. Johan Smedema from Gennep together with the Dutch state and others. And all proof in the mean time is manipulated or falsified by the Dutch state. Even my own wife thinks I am insane. Lots of people on the internet tell me I am insane because they think the Dutch state would never do such a thing. My income went back from 140.000 euro to 56.000 euro. And of cause with much higher costs to proof things which in fact are known to the secret group behind this! So why should I proof things again, which the state itself is manipulating with millions of taxpayers’ money? And who are not allowed to know these facts?

2. Trauma’s for over 30 years! Because of the conspiracy to keep all crimes covered up and not to prosecute any criminals, we both were helpless and defenseless against all abusers and rapist of my wife. The trauma’s kept repeating and repeating of course, as nobody acted against it by having us treated. That was the reason it took so long for my memory to come back and the fact my wife still doesn’t know! It is all still very traumatic and she can still be abused and still is commanded by her ‘masters’. One ‘master’, a neighbor who abused her for 30 years, filed a complaint against me with the police and has my own(!) wife charging me. She still doesn’t know, that this neighbor Jaap D. is her abuser and legally seen, rapist! The Stockholm principle makes her his mental slave. And without help, and because of this conspiracy still going on, I can’t help my own wife! She even goes to his birthday parties leaving me behind as being insane.

3. Children from rapist. The three children are not mine like my wife thinks and is told because of the conspiracy, but from three different rapist. And three other pregnancies did not result in children born. One of them was secretly put away by Jan van Beek in 1972,  one secretly by her sister Klazien in 1976 and one by herself in 1980 after getting pregnant from her neighbor Jaap D. Nobody told us I was made infertile and we could never get children from our own. So every pregnancy would always come from an abuser or legally seen a rapist. And the State and police knew this, but never investigated her pregnancies!

4. Sex slave. My wife being made a sex slave in 1972 was never told to me or my poor helpless and defenseless wife herself! So lots of rape movies and more must have been made and could still be around as old illegal porn movies. They even used animals. Follow the money. With her double or emotional personality she doesn’t understand what is happening to her. She thinks I am insane and cries a lot. Sometimes I have to hear her cry softly all night! These are personality changing circumstances, but nobody is willing to tell us the truth so we can start to forget.

5. Being seen as insane. My own wife thinks I am insane and tells everybody. So I get isolated and have to fight for my legal rights. Lawyers refuse to help me legally as they are not allowed to help people who are insane. This makes it necessary for me first to proof I am right and not insane. But the Dutch state makes sure I will never succeed doing so, by manipulating all I try to proof. Police doesn’t take anything I said serious and after that it was impossible to talk to them. They deny me the right to file charges against rapist and abusers. They only talk to my wife now! Although I am the one with most knowledge! This is causing us heavy extra costs on top of already less income. And being incapacitated with PTSS doesn’t make it easy to proof anything. Going to s psychiatrist doesn’t help, they only declare me insane again. I stopped going to and talking to psychiatrists. So my PTSS is not treated and getting worse and worse because of all denials and the Orwellian conspiracy! I am starting to react much to angry. They try to mentally break me on purpose. 

6. High extra costs.  Trying to proof my case is costing us lots of money. But fighting for peace of mind for both of us, I must keep trying. Total costs for lawyers alone is around 25.000 euro now. Writing the book, editing and printing, another 10.000 euro. Less income after 2003, makes for a 100.000 a year, or until 2009 a 500.000 euro. Extra cost for travelling to talk to lawyers without getting any legal help, and specific to Harlingen, Texas to try and find out about Al Rust who lived there, makes for another 10.000 euro I think. Not counting lost hours trying to figure out what happened and the torture we both feel since March 2000 when my memory came slowly back. And how to value having children from rapist?

7. Publishing. To make sure I will win this battle against the scrupulous Dutch state, I publish my diary in a Dutch (Google ‘Vechten tegen het onbekende’) and English Blog (Google ‘Fighting the unknown’) and write down all I find out about this conspiracy. To make sure this will never happen again, and to help other innocent girls. What happened to us is very new and unknown yet. So people should learn from our story. But the scrupulous Dutch behind this conspiracy make sure nobody will ever learn from my story, until now. How many other victims that could have been saved? But as everybody thinks I am insane, this publishing makes my life and that of my poor wife almost impossible. Nobody dares to help me anymore and all try to keep away from us. The rapist now could easily charge me of accusing them, while the Dutch State keeps helping them and refusing to help me/us. 

8. Being sentenced without a lawyer present! On February 9th 2009 I was sentenced without being allowed to defend myself with a lawyer. In the three weeks before we knew I was summoned, it was impossible to find a lawyer who could defend me, and had enough time to fully understand why this Blog of mine had to be published! Such a complex case can’t be explained easily. And this case must undoubtedly be the most easily proven case ever in mankind? With three children not mine and a scar of being made infertile in 1972, this case can be solved by any child above 7 years? That is, if outside the influence of the Dutch state or group behind this conspiracy. Nobody is allowed to help me, or us. 

9. Pay taxes. We have to pay taxes, but the same State has made sure my income went down almost 70%. Also we now have to proof things that are known already by the state (secret now), but proving it is costing us all our savings and much more. One could ask if this is moral just or ethical?

10. Divorce? My wife and me are being betrayed so badly, we start fighting each other. No marriage can stay pure and ethical, when both are lied to. Trust between each other is necessary for a great marriage, but trust has been made impossible under these circumstances. Live is a constant hell now, although we both would like to grow old together and still feel we belong with each other. 

When talking to my friend Al Rust he told me earlier I should have to become American first to be protected by the constitution and be able to get help. Old ambassador Paul Bremer also told me; they would even have to help the Dutch because this conspiracy is made legal by the politicians! All is based on fraud and betrayal, and after being drugged, so how can such a thing be legal? And why is the Queen involved? She could easily stop this scrupulous cover up making both our lives a constant torture. On June 14th 1996 in Amsterdam Paul Bremer told me I should ask for Political Asylum and they would take good care of me, as Al Rust and more suffered also from this unethical and criminal behavior. 




Unprecedented!

1. Never in known history has a couple been abused and raped so severe they both got suppression and selective amnesia for over 28 years! The wife still not believing it.

2. Never in history has a wife been abused and raped, get three children from abusers and NOT knowing it herself! She still denies it as impossible! She has never been raped and had only sex with me her husband.

3. Never in known history has a family betrayed their own brother and sister so severe and scrupulous, and consistently, that even after they found out, they chose to have the husband be diagnosed as insane just for their own(!) sake.

4. Never before in known history has the Dutch State and government allowed two innocent victims, a couple deeply in love, to be raped, abused, betrayed and mistreated for over 28 years and even beyond that until this very day. Have him declared insane. Not to save the victims, but to save some high placed person.

5. Never in history were the victims of abuse and rape for over 28 years, not allowed to file charges with the Police, telling them it is too unbelievable, while the Justice Department itself knows about all of it!

6. When the wife became unwillingly pregnant, just after having a child, they didn’t investigate who was the rapist. Although they knew that it could not be from me her husband and applicant for political asylum Hans Smedema. Now is it too late to proof the rape anymore and Hans Smedema has to pay the rapist of his wife damages, without even a lawyer present.

7. Very unusual is the fact that even lawyers are not allowed to help the victims, although International Human Rights and normal ethics demand that. Most of them don’t believe the story, because it is to unbelievable.

8. Very rare also is the fact that this secret criminal organization lets the husband be sentenced to pay the rapist and have him put in prison, knowing (other departments?) he is innocent.

9. Never in Dutch history has a famous lawyer mr. A.(Bram) Moszkowicz suddenly stopped all communication with a paying client(10.000 euro!) without any explanation at all. Not even after being warned his client would ask for Political Asylum in the USA in days! This lawyer could be on TV any time he wants to and make this hole cover up and conspiracy publicly known! But he chooses for being silent! Probably by an appeal on the state security. Could be he wishes me to ask for political asylum.





So I am asking and looking for:

1. Political Asylum and protection against the Dutch State or group behind this, trying to make sure I will never be able to proof I am not insane or get a lawyer helping me/us.

2. A good international lawyer who can start my claim against the Dutch state. Probably over 2 million euro.

3. Help to become American citizen as soon as possible! Al Rust told me sometimes it is possible to become American in three months and with my knowledge we could try that, he said.

4. Help trying to find Al Rust and/or his family.

5. Help with tests proving my case, like DNA tests NOT being falsified by the Dutch or on Dutch command.

6. Test proving the scar from making me infertile, being not(!) normal skin damage, and the gaps in my funicles. 

7. After more proof, having my wife come to the USA for treatment against dissociation and an extra emotional personality.

8. A publisher for my book and later film.




Supplement  B Form I-589

Additional information about your Asylum

A#                                                                                      Date:

Applicants name:  Hans Smedema                                    Signature:

Part: B

Question: 4 Afraid of being subjected to torture(mistreatment in my case) in my home country or other country.

Yes! Below a bit more information on this.

1. I know now from April 2000 after my memory came back and I tried to talk to the Dutch Police, that this big cover up is going to continue for ever. Normal civil rights are taken away from me and a secret organization makes decisions over and for me and my still defenseless wife. This was organized by our own family together with officials inside the justice department, who all deny these facts. She can’t get any medical treatment unless the truth comes out and if I try someone, they declare me(!) insane and even threaten to force me into a mental hospital. 

2. In 1975 and twice in 1980 they tried to murder me, and succeeded secretly murdering my Neighbor Cees van ‘t Hoog, Zudendorpweg 3, ‘t Harde, Netherlands. Everybody thinks he had a heart attack, but he was secretly drugged according to Jan van Beek. Jan van Beek was the guy who started all this. Not sure if they still could murder me or others involved. Not sure if this secret governmental organization is legal, or part legal? Witness Elise Boers saw the files and warned me that my brother mr. Johan Smedema did all this together with the Justice department itself.

3. No normal live is possible for me/us in the Netherlands anymore.

4. This secret criminal(?) organization doesn’t want their actions and misbehavior to come out in into the open. Probably protecting high level officials. Even the Queen could have been involved with a special ruling on request.

5. Not being able to get legal assistance against this secret organization makes live in the Netherlands impossible for me and us. For instance our now empty house has been deliberately soiled with paint for 9 times and Police are not allowed to put cameras on the site from higher levels. This makes it impossible for us to sell the house. It was sold in april 2008 for 580.000 euro, but strange enough the buyer didn’t pay up and kept us waiting until December 2008. This must have been the secret organization also, making sure we will not get money out of selling the house. Nobody will buy a house which is being soiled on purpose with paint nine times now. This is very rare in the Netherlands. I can’t proof this of cause, like all other things, but we are being betrayed by our own government. 

6. Not being able to file charges with the Police and being laughed at as an insane person makes normal live impossible. My wife has to go to the Police, but with her amnesia and suppression, she doesn’t tell them all I know. Police doesn’t talk to me.

7. In the other questions I already mentioned the fact that mr Ruud Rosing had to stop his investigation after the rape by two men off my wife on January 12th 1991 in Oranje Hotel Leeuwarden. With two witnesses, but no investigation, and no warning of us at all. And this is still the same cover up now!

8. Media also keep silent about all what happens to me/us. 

9. I tried to get a lawyer from January 2004 but never succeeded.

10. I was sentenced on Feruary 9th 2009 without a lawyer present! No bloodtest. No DNA father shiptest done. No witnesses asked. No investigation. Nothing at all done to proof my innocence, although very easy with children from abusers and one charging me. No lawyers taking the case, or have enough time. So I had no chance.

11. The appeal for a higher court on September 4th 2009 in Leeuwarden would be done by famous lawyer mr A. (Bram) Moszkowicz, but after a few e-mails and one talk (1,5 hour)to his (assistant) lawyer Audrey Wollfs, no normal communication is possible. Not even after stating I was going for Political Asylum in the USA. This is very rare also and must mean he is not allowed to help us with an appeal on the state security, and does the only thing left for him, do nothing at all. So I will not have an honest chance at the appeal also with the state secretly falsifying and manipulating the evidence. 

12. An article in a Dutch paper didn’t tell the full story about me being sentenced without a lawyer present, and with no right on witnesses, or any investigation. 

13. No medical investigation is possible in the Netherlands, a scar is suddenly normal embryonic skin damage, MRI scan falsified, DNA tests also and an Urologist Smorenburg is not allowed to do an invasive surgery to proof me being made infertile in 1972. DNA tests are impossible in the Netherlands under these circumstances. All police and Justice Department files about us, are being deleted or kept silent. Even after my American friend Al Rust asked for the truth in 1987! He suffered also badly for 10 years!

14. This means the secret organization is still operating and doing all it can, to make sure I will never be able to proof my case, and make sure we will not get enough money to defend ourselves. Medical treatment will not be correct. I was treated for paranoia and more from April 2000 until end of 2003, without success of course when only my memory came back. I still was able to reconstruct my complete life. And I am no insane at all, but will have to proof that.

15. My wife still thinks I am insane and cries a lot. She doesn’t understand what is happening to us and in fact tries to do everything she can to stop me! Part of having a double or emotional personality, dissociation, is trying to do all she can to prevent thinking about her past. So very strange and inhuman not to tell me about this and together try to help her as best we all can. Instead they declare me insane. This is inhuman and against all International Human Rights! We suffer both enormously and our marriage is of course breaking down. The necessary trust between each other is gone. This will only continue when I would stay in the Netherlands. 

16. Old ambassador Paul Bremer, told me on June 14th 1996 in Amsterdam that I should ask for Political Asylum and that they would take good care of me. Not sure if that is still the case now of course. Problem is those earlier files were not to be used for anything else than deciding to do business with those Dutch companies I believe. Although the complete cover up is based on false statements, drugging of people and fraud.

How can I live in a country that:

1. 

2. Gives our families the right to decide secretly over and for us in 1973 and beyond, until now. Without ever making sure we would be treated well and keep some civil rights? And without making an exit strategy?

3. Denied us the right to medical care for our amnesia and severe suppression from 1972 until now?

4. Refuses to tell me what happened in 1972 and beyond, until now?

5. Refuses to let me file charges in April 2000 and April 2004, which every normal Dutch person has the right to do?

6. Denies me the civil right to know what decisions were taken by the government against/for us!

7. Declare me insane, without any investigation, without hearing any witnesses, or having DNA tests done?

8. Has physicians lie to me about a scar  being normal skin damage?

9. Has a psychiatrist drug me in 1975 and make me sign documents which gave away all my normal civil rights? Without telling me then and never tell me that crucial fact when my memory came back in March 2000?

10. Lets me be declared insane, take wrong medicine, while knowing I was only getting my memory back?

11. Lets my wife almost divorce me, thinking I am insane?

12. Lets my wife get three children from rapist, without ever warning us or tell her about it?

13. Never prosecuted these rapist?

14. Lets my wife think the children are mine, knowing I was made infertile in 1972!

15. Has an MRI scan falsified?

16. Has a prosecutor, who had witnesses of rape by two men of my wife, immediately stop an investigation?

17. Has a file instantly removed when intelligence from the 97th General Army Hospital investigates the Dutch file of Hans Smedema? 

18. In the process not giving the innocent Al Rust, who only told the truth about Hans Smedema and helped him, the information he needed to get free from jail and keep his job?

19. Maybe has a Queen who signs special rulings, which make the lives of innocent victims like Hans Smedema and his defenseless wife a living hell? And NOT help them afterwards?

20. Makes sure no lawyer is allowed to give Hans Smedema or his wife legal assistance? Against all human rights?

21. Makes sure no media coverage is allowed?

22. Makes sure no investigation and no lawyer is available to Hans Smedema, causing him to be sentenced to jail and even pay(!) the rapist of his wife?

23. Where all politicians refuse even to talk to Hans Smedema? Even after having been member of political party VVD for 30 years?

24. Where 3 judges mr Holst, Van der Meer en van der Vinne know about Hans en his wife having amnesia, see a letter from the CIA to Baker Brothers USA and still don’t act to help Hans and his wife. They are not even asked by the Justice Department! As mr Ruud Rosingh head prosecutor who knows a lot about this case, but is never asked. They must have been commanded to keep silent! Cover up and conspiracy!



I need a good international lawyer and the several witnesses who live in the USA to help making my case. Now without interference from the Dutch State. An International Tribunal should look at this bizarre and inhuman case.

And according to Al Rust and Paul Bremer, I should become American as fast as possible to prevent the Dutch state keeping deciding over and for me/us. The Dutch State could and probably has asked the USA to help with the cover up of crimes committed by the State herself and maybe, without knowing, the Queen.

I still have my insurance payment of 58.000 euro a year until 65(still 4 years) so can live of that, although I have to help my wife with half of that, still in the Netherlands thinking I am insane.

I have my book ‘Fighting the unknown’ in Dutch part 1, and 2 ready. Part 3 needs more time, but it should be possible to find a publisher in the USA. It needs translation to English and some upgrading. The story is so absurd and bizarre; it should attract attention and some income also. Almost sure there will be a film about this unbelievable story. 



Items I know about this crucial Al Rust:

1. Name could be a bit different like Cust, or Rust.

2. He was around 1983 manager facilities 97th General Army Hospital Frankfurt Germany. 

3. He talk to me and I knew nothing, but in the Intelligence files was a big file about me and my wife, we both knew nothing about.

4. His manager logistics interrogated me unofficially outside the gate, together with Al Rust and two officials from Intelligence. They found out I knew nothing about the porn movies, Police matters, the three children not being mine, and being treated by a Dutch psychiatrist Onno van der Hart and more.

5. Al Rust then became Military intelligence official and lived around June 1st 1986 in Chicago. 

6. Went on or around June 1st 1986 to Baker Brothers near Boston, in Stoughton to help me, but used his official credit card and forgot to ask official permission.

7. Baker Brothers sued him half a year later because of Dutch problems about my wife again, and People or State/Military took over the case. Without proof of the missing and deleted files, he could not proof his case then.

8. Had to sell his house and pay Baker Brothers damages, and suffered/lived several years with his wife’s family in Harlingen, Texas. 

9. Became Manager of Sears or likewise in Harlingen. Managed the new building of Sears.

10. At a dinner and convention or something like that, he told his story to some official, who helped him get a copy from Frankfurt of the deleted Dutch file about me, Hans Smedema and my wife. This was an official CIA business I think.

11. To check the things he told the CIA, old Dutch Ambassador Paul Bremer must have been asked to talk to me in Amsterdam June 14th 1996. He confirmed I knew nothing yet and suppressed a lot he told me.

12. After getting the copy of the secret file still in Frankfurt, Al Rust could reopen his case and won it based on the file. He was paid almost ten years salary and moved a few years later, 1998 to the most southern part of Florida.

13. His daughter Zoicite went in 1998 to my town Drachten with Rotary Youth Exchange specially(!) to talk to me and Officials, but was not believed as I still had amnesia and severe suppression. As my wife did. She went home very angry in 6 weeks, although it should have lasted almost a year. She is a crucial witness.




Bio of Hans Smedema B.Sc.

Born in the Netherlands, Leeuwarden on March 27th 1948.

Studied at two Technical High Colleges, one B.Sc. for electronics and the other B. Sc. for technical business administration.

Married February 23th 1973 and has 3 children.

In 1993 followed the 'Advanced Management Program AMP-4 Nijenrode University, only for certain allowed CEO's.

Followed lots of seminars and management workshops.

Spent around 13 years working in a family business Euro-Routing which made and sold Signage systems to Hospitals and Airports. Experience in export to Middle East. Last position Commercial Manager/ CSO.

Was the CEO of a 50% owned German company also in Signage for 3 years.

Was CEO of Systems Engineering Heerenveen, Netherlands, 100% daughter of Baker Brothers Stoughton, Massachusetts USA.

Was outplacement consultant for a year and next 6 years CEO of IHN Engineering Leeuwarden with almost 100 employees, part of the larger holding with 350 employees and later merged with Grontmij with 1800 employees.

Last position was (successful) headhunter or 'Executive Searcher' in Drachten, Northern Netherlands for 10 years.

Member of Rotary Int. District 1590 club number 124. Int.Nr. 10454 Leeuwarden-Zuid, and Chairman 1998/1999, left 2003 because of this scrupulous cover up and some involvement of Rotary.

Was member of most clubs in the North of the Netherlands.

Had to stop this work in 2004, after in 2000 my memory came back, when everything was denied, declared insane (not true of course) and slowly I was able to reconstruct most what happened about all the lying and betraying done to us. An unbelievable conspiracy by the Dutch Government, Family, Medici and misled politicians. Maybe even Queen.

Now living of an insurance payment, fighting the crimes against us and doing research for my autobiography 'Fighting the Unknown' and writing it.




Here the three DNA test which must have been manipulated by the Dutch State. Many other things and witnesses pointed out to Hans Smedema, that his three children are NOT from him, but from rapist.
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Urologist Smorenburg, who investigated and found that with both funicles there was a gap at an unusual place. Suggested to do an invasive surgery, but suddenly refused to do so later. Probably by the conspiracy forbidden.
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Dermatologist De Groot who burned away the scar and had a police photographer make secretly a photo.
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The surgeon Van Looyen who suddenly said the scar was a normal embryonic thing all man had!
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The report from the scan that was manipulated by the conspiracy group from the Dutch State.
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The old card from the home physician who knows about everything and helped with the cover up. He mentioned Zeist and the fact I went to a Hospital for my heart. This was in fact the murder attempt on my life! This card has been rewritten according to my later home physician Lefering in Drachten and who found a secret letter in his file about the children not being mine and more.
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Steven Baker was Chairman and his son George CEO of Baker Brothers. I became CEO of the Dutch Company.

[image: ]




[image: ]




[image: ]


The secret appointment with Ambassador Paul Bremer, made bij agent(?) Floris Kapelle(see his card)
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Denial from the Dutch Prime Minister JanPeter Balkenende (and Ministry of Justice).
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3540

URO

19.01.2006

H. Smedema Sydwende 97

geb. : 27.03.1948 man 9204 KD Drachten

verz. : 3204426700 9512-541992
A58.00 Therapeutisch gesprek/counselen

Nij smellinghe Drachten, Postbus 20208 Drachten 9208 DA, @512-588888

1, H, 005458, Lefering J.C., Leppa 131 Drachten 9204 JD, @512 515003
2, S, 000029, Smorenburg

Adn de weleddlgelearde heer
J.C. Lefering, huisarts
Leppa 131

9204 ID Drachten

Betreft:

H. Smedema (M)

Sydwende 97

9204 KD Drachten
Geboortedatum: 27-03-1948 (57ir)
Patientnummer: 1745230

Datum: 19 januari 2006

Geachte collega,

Op 18,01,06 zag ik bovengenoemde patient(e) op uw verzoek op de
polikliniek urologie.

Reden bezoek: bij ons niet bekend. Uw vracgstelling betreft een
poging tot sterilisatie als reden van consultatie.

Anamnese: in 1972 zou mogelijk traumatisch misbruik zijn geweest?

Voorgeschiedenis: zools bekend perianale huidirritatie rafe
perineum.

Lichamelijk onderzoek: bij onderzoek is het vas palpabel van de lies
tot aan de aanhechting naar de epididymis, alhier is of een gap
palpabel dan wel de diameter van het vas niet duidelijk te vervolgen.
Er is in elk geval geen hoge vasectomie gepleegd. Ter plaatse van de
scrotumhals links vergelijkbaar, Derhalve mogelijk distale ductus
doorsnijding, dit is niet op basis van het klinisch onderzoek te
diagnosticeren.

Semenanalyse wordt als eerste aangevraagd. Indien dit goed is lijkt
patient vruchtbaar en is dit een mogelijk voldoende eerste antwoord.
Indien er geen spermacellen zich hierin bevinden kan overwogen worden
‘om middels een chirurgische exploratie meer duidelijkheid te
verkrijgen,

Ik vraag me af of niet invasief onderzoek dezelfde betrouwbaarheid
kan geven.
T.2.t meer.

Ontvangen
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Met vriendelijke groeten,

Drs. S. Smorenburg, uroloog
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3540 fi. Smedema Sydwende 97

geb. : 27.03.1948 man 9204 KD Drachten
verz. : 4100544066 0512-541992
DER Y99.00 Andere ziekte(n) geslachtsorganen/borsten man Ontvangen

@3.11.2003 Nij smellinghe ziekenhuis drachten

DERMATOLOGIE EN FLEBOLOGIE

I Drachten I Heerenveenl Sneek

R.j Damstra J.H. Bolling LW. Barkema

Lj. de Groot D.3. TazelaarA.l. Velders

Telefoon 0512- 588215 Fax ©512-530433 E-mail dermatologie@njjsmelllnghe.nl

Weledelgeleerde heer/ vrouwe,
J.C. Lefering, arts
Leppa 131
9204 jD DRACHTEN
Drachten, 3 november 2003
Betreft:
De heer H. Smedema
Sydwende 97
9204 KD Drachten
Geboortedatum: 27-03-1948
Ll e —Patigntennummer: 1745230 g R AN ey e e e SRRy
Geachte collega,

Bovengenoemde patiént (zie brief van collega Looijen) zagen wij recent met een
rafe in perineum van anus tot scrotum.

Beleid: De laesies zijn verwijderd met een lus electrode.
Verdere oncologische controle over een half.

Met collegIale hoogachting,

L.J. de Groot, dermatoloog.

Kopie aan: R. Looijen, chirurg.
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CHI

©8.09.2003

/

H. Smedema 5 Sydwende 97
geb. : 27.03.1948 man 9204 KD Drachten
verz. : 4100544066 0512-541992
Do4.00 Pijn anus/rectum Ontvangen

Nij smellinghe CHRISTELIIK ZIEKENHUIS DRACHTEN
Maalschap Heelkunde Zuid Friesland
Locatle Drachten

Betreft H. Smedema
Sydwende 97 9204 KD Drachten
Geb.datum. 27-03-1348 (S5 jr ) Patiéntennr.' 1745230

Compagnonsplein 1 9202 NN Drachten Postbus 20200 9200 DA Drachten rel
0512-588809 FAX ©512-588205 E-mair chlrurgie€nijsmellinghenl

Weledelgeleerde heer/ vrouwe

J.C. Lefering, arts

Leppa 131 9204 JD DRACHTEN

Geachte collega,

Datum 8 september 2003

Op 05.09.03 zag ik bovengenoemde patiant(e) op de polikliniek chirurgie.
Anamnese.=pijn peri-anale huid,_wordt-soms rood. Vooral bij lopen.. In het
verleden haemorrholdectomie. Pijnlijke huid zit meer ventraal Er zou een rare

huidplooi zijn.

Onderzoek rafe in perineum van anus tot scrotum is wat hypertrofisch Daar
lokale irritatie van de huid.

Diagnose: huidirritatie rafe perineum

Beleid: eerst advies dermatoloog over mogelijke locale maatregelen. Indien
geen gewenst resultaat is excisie wel mogelijk

Met Collegiale groeten,
R. Looijen , chirurg Kopie. d . de Groot, dermatoloog







image8.jpeg

NDiaSana

zicht op gezondheid

Dhr. Ing. H. Smedema Radiologen:
Sydwiide 97 P.H. Haarbrink
9204 KD Drachten F.JM. Kemper
RO.A. van Os
Dr. RJ. Rongen
D.J. Venderink
‘Naam patiént: Dh. Ing. H. Smedema geb.: 27031948
Sydwilde 97
9204 KD Drachten
Onderzoek: MRI Bekken/Scrotum Onderzoeksdatum: 17-05-2006
Klinische gegevens:  Misdrif,liteken scrotum/anus. Beide zaadleiders op ongebruikelijke piaats
onderbroken. Helmelijke steriisatie. Vasectormie. Bewijs van mensefik
ingrijpen van buiten.
Verslag: Onderzoek uitgevoerd na legitimatie, ribewisnr. 3104912788,
Protocol;
Transv. TIW en T2W
Sag. T2W en T2WSPIR
Cor. T2W.
Normale ossale structuren. Normale weke delen structuren in het Kieine
bekken. Bz, zichtbare ductus deferens (zaadleiders), bdz. zonder
afwijingen. Normaal 2spect van blaas, prostaat, vesiculze seminales.
Normaal lieskanaal en scrotuminhioud. Geen aanwijzingen voor ltteken of
iatrogeen letsel.
“Condlusie: Geen atwikingen zamtoonbaar.

Met vriendelike groet,

F.J.M. Kemper
Ragioloog

Diagnostisch Centrum DiaSana

Diagnostisch Centrum DiaSana bv. T (0485) 476 336 F (04
Hoogueldseweg 1 5451 AA Ml ABN-AMRO 40.23.54 88
Postbus 61 5450 AB Mill HR 17176533
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Dossiernummer: 01041796 Blad 00001

wittrskesl uit het handelsregister van de Kamers van Koophandel
Dazs inechrijving valt onder het beheer van de Kamer van Koophandel voor
Friesland

SRR R AR AR AAR AR A AR AR AR S AAA AR R AR AR RS
Op 10-00-1993 is do registratie besindigd in vorband mot het verdwijnen
van de rechtsperscon tem gevolge van fusie/splitsing met ingang van :
12-08-1993. )

©Op 18-08-1993 is geregistroerd dat do onderneming is overgedragen met
ingang van 12-08-1993.

Taatstelijk stond ingeschreven:

B T T T
Rechtspersoon:
Rechtsvorm
Naam

sar e

esioten vennootschap
SYSTEMS ENGINEERING & MANUFACPURING NEDERLAND

statuaire zezel
Akte van oprichting
Akte laatste statuten-
“ijziging
Maatschappeliijk kapitaal  :NLG 500.000,00

(EUR 226.690, 11)
LG 100.000, 00
(EUR 45,378, 02)
LG 100. 000, 00
(EUR 45.378,02)
KTE VAN FUSTE GEDEDONEERD DD 18-08-1953

Geplaatst kapitaal

Ge:

ort kapitasl

Fusie/splitsing

SYSTEMS ENGINEERING & MANUFACTURING NEDERLAND
B.v.
MEFTAG - FTLTERS

Handelsna (a)n (en)

Adres MAGNESTUMAEG 2, 844581 HEERENVEEN
Correspondenticadres OSTEUS 92, 8140AD HEBRENVEEN
Telefoonnunmer £0513-631955

Faznumncr 513- 632233

Datun vestiging +05-06-1973

Bedrijfeonsenrijving ET ONTWIRKELEN, VERVAARDIGEN SN VERHANDELEN

VAN TNSTALLATIES, APPARATUUR EN PRODUKTEN VOOR
DE OPERVLAKTE DERANDELING V. METAL
AANVERGANTE TECHNISKEN.

3

Werkzame personen

14-09-2007 Blad 00002 volgt.
Dossiermummer: 01041796 £lad 00002

Fnig aandeslhouder:

HNaan :SYSTEMS ENGINEBRING & MANUFACTURING CORE.
Enig aandeclhouder ssdert  :05-06-1973

Bestuurder (2):

Naam
Geboortedatun en -plaats
Adres lingerbeck 34, BO33DK Zwolle
Tnfunctietreding 7-01-1983

ritel LID RAAD VAN BEHEER
Aniasaibndn ‘Mlleen/zelfstandig bevoegd

Zwolle
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Handeisregisterhistorie

0101041745 SYSTEMS ENGINEERING & MANUFACTURIN
MAGNESIUNWES 2 8445PJ HEEFENVEEN
QUDE STATUTAIRE NAMEN ZOALS VASTSELEGD SINDS 01-10-1853

NEDBY teinr; 0513631355

Statutaire naam SYSTEMS ENGINEERING & MANUFACTURING NEDERLAND
BY

Datum ingang =*Onbekend"™

Datum sinde. 18.03:1393

OUDE HANDELSNAMEN ZOALS VASTGELEGD SINDS 01-10-139%

Handelsnazm SYSTEMS ENGINEERING & MANUFACTURING NEDERLAND
BY

Datam ingang Grbekend™

Datum sinde 12:08-1893

Handelsnazm MEFAG -F

Datm ingang 27.01-1989

Datum sinde 1200-1889

OUDEVESTIGINGSADRESSEN ZOALS VASTGELEGD SINDS 01-10-133

Adres MAGNESIIMWE 2, B446) HEERENVEEN

Datum ingang 01.06-1978

Adres MAGNESIUMWES 2, BHEPJ HEEREMVE

Datum ingang 01.06-178

OUDE RECHTSVORMEN ZOALS VASTGELEGD SINDS 01-10-1993

" Gean histone voor dit enderdeel™

OUDE BEDRIJFSOMSCHRWVINGEN ZOALS VASTGELEGD SINDS 01-10-1983

Datum ingang =Onbekend™

Bedrifeomschriing  HET ONTWAICELEN, VERVAARDIGEN EN VERHANCELEN
VAN INSTALLATIES, APPARATUUR EN PRODUKTEN VOOR
D OPPERVLAKTE BEHANDELING V. METALEN EN
AANVERWANTE TECHNIEKEN

FUNCTIONARISGEGEVENS UITGETREDEN FUNCTIONARIS(SEN) RECHTSPERS.

Bestuurderl

Naam BAKER, STEVI —
Geboortedatum en -plaats 10-11-1924, BOSTON, MAS:
Amerika
Adres CAMPANELL] PARKWAY DNGEN, STO! 255\
Ver Stat
Infunctietreding 05.06-1977
Titel LID RAAD VAN BEHEER
Bevosgdheld
Uit functie 2001-1288
Naam (OOSTERHOUT, VAN, HENDRICUS AN
Geboortadatum en -piaats 02041321 AMSTERDAM
Adres STEGGERDAWEG 114, 8395°P STEGOERDA
Datum overlijden 16-09-198
Infunctistreding 05.08-1372
Titel LD RAAD VAN BEHEER
Bevosgdheid Alleervzelistandig bevoegd
Uit functie 15.09-1881

SEBASTIAAN /3
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Handelsregisterhistorie

0101041785 SYSTEMS ENGINEERING & MANL
MAGNESIUMWEG 2 8445P) HEERENVEEN

OUDE STATUTAIRE NAMEN ZOALS VASTGELEGD SINDS 01-10-1993

ier van koophandel: handelsregister - historie

ACTURING NEDB Y teinr

Statutaire nzam S{STEMS ENOINEERING & MANUFAGTURING NEDERLAND
1%

Datum ingang. *Onbekendrt

Datum sinde. 18-06-1983

‘OUDE HANDEL SNAMEN ZOALS VASTGELEGD SINDS 01-10-1983

Handelsnaam SYSTEMS ENGINEERING & MANUFACTURING

Datum Ingang Onbekend™

Datum einde

Handelsnaam 1AG - FIL

Datum ingang 27.01-1388

Datum einde 12.08-1383

OUDE VESTIGINGSADRESSEN ZOALS VASTGELEGD SINDS 01-10-1983
HEERENVEEN

Adres MAGNESIUMWG 2, 8445
Datum ingang

Adres MAGNESIUMWEG 2, §445P HEERENVEEN
Datum ingang 01081376

‘OUDE RECHTSVORMEN ZOALS VASTGELEGD SINDS 01-10-1893

™ Geen istorie wor oi onderdee/™

OUDE BEDRNFSOMSCHRIJVINGEN ZOALS VASTGELEGD SINDS 01-10-1993

Datum Ingang =*Orbekendr*
Bedrifsomschrijving  HET ONTVKKELEN, \

YVAARDIGEN EN VERHANDELEN

VAN INSTALLATIES, AFPARATUUR EN PRODUKTEN VOOR

DE OPPERVLAKTE BEHANDELING
BAHVERWANTE TECHIEREN

FUNCTIONARISGE GEVENS UITGETREDEN FUNCTIONARIS(SEN) RECHTSPERS.

Bestuurdsr(s]

Naam BAKER STEVEN {1

‘Gobsortedatum en -plaats 10.11-1824, BEOSTON, MASS , Ver Staten van
Arerfa

Adres. CAMPANELLI PARK!
Ver. Staten van Amerika

Infunctietreding 05051

Tiel LD RAAD VAN BEHEER

Bevosgdheid Alleenizelfstaniy bevoesd

Uitfunctie 20011989

Naam OCSTERHOUT, VAN, HE!
Geboortedatum en -plaats 03.04.1821, AMSTERDAM

Adres STEGOERDAVEG 114, 8395PP STEGGERDA
Datum overiiiden 15.09-1981

Infunctietreding 05-06-1873

Tital ID RAAD VAN BEHEER

Bevoegdheid Allsenvzslisandg bevoegd

Uit functie 15.09-1991

ONGEN, STOUGHTON, MAS

v METALEN EN

pagina 1 van 2
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er van koophandel: handelsregister - historic

Geboortedatum en -plaats 24.02- 1325, ROTTERTAM
KORTE HOOGSTRAAT 40, 301161 ROTTERDAM
0501873

UD RAAD VAN BEHEER

Alleenzelfatandig bevosgd

2-1987

Smedema, Hans/ 4
Geboortedatum en -plaats 77-03-1048, Leeuwarden

Adras Sydwende 37, 62040 Dracheen
Infunctietreding 02081985

Titet LD RAAD VAN BEHEER
Bavoegdheid eenzelfstancia bevoegd

Uit functie 03-12-1985

Naam BAKER, NEIL LESUE /5

Geboortedatum en -plaats (f-11-145, BOSTCA, MASS., Ver Staten van
Amerika

Adres CAMPANELLI PARKWAY 44, STOUHGTON, MASS , Ver.
Staten van Amenika.

Infunctietreding 01-12.1285

Titel LID RAAD VAN SEHEER

Bevoagdheid Aliserizelfsanaig hevoegd

Utfunctie 18-01-1888

Naam BRADBURY, CHRISTOPHER GROVER /&

Geboortedatum en -piats 70.03. 1944, HACHENSACI, NJ, Ver Staten van
Amerika

Adres. CAMPANELLI PARKWAY 44, STOUHGTON, MASS . Ver.
Staten van Amenia

Infunctietreding 01121988

Titel LID RAAD VAN BEH

Bevosgdheld Alizervzeifstandia bevoegd

Uit functie 12.01-1399

OVERIGE FUNCTIONARISGEGEVENS UITGETREDEN
" Geen histone voordit cnderdeel™

pagina 2 van 2






image14.jpeg

117w:4isuumf@m%h;)gn%v;‘h’mn‘v‘w ¥

£
172 %5 T T 56|







image15.jpeg

Froris KAPPELLE
Conerrr & Gory

T4y LiNaTIART 2. 1073 GS Awsrmn

RS ST







image16.jpeg

-l

Minister-President
Ministerie van Algemene Zaken

Fosiadees De heet ing. H. Smedema
Postbus 20001 Sydwende 97

2500 EA Den Haag 9204 KD DRACHTEN
Besoekades

Binnenhof 19, Den Hasg

Telefoon

+31 70 356 4450

Fax
+3170 356 4683
Daivm

11 januari 2008,

Keameck

500649

Geachte heer Smedema,

In uw brief van 17 december 2007 vraagt u wederom mijn aandacht voor uw
persoonlijke situatic. Ik heb in mijn voorgrande reacties op uw brieven u meegedeeld dat

———ikuaier behulpzaam kaa zija. Aan dic reacties heb ik niets toc te voegen,

Voortzetting van deze correspondentie ach ik niet zinvol, Ik za in het vervolg volstaan
met kennisneming van uw brieven. Dit betekent dat ik eventuele toekomstige brieven

niet meer 7al beantwoorden.
Hoogachiend,

DE MINISTER-PRESIDENT,
Minister van Algemene Zaken,

/::;—*

Mr.dr. |.P, Balkenende
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Genelree-

DNA TESTING CENTER

Report Date: 29 September 2003

Report
Originator Number: P059399 Report Number: R107339
Biological Mother Child Alleged Father
Name: Wies Smedema lise Smedema Hans Smedema
Date of Birth: 9/13/51 11875 3727148
Ethnicity: Caucasian Caucasian
Collection Date: 9/9/03 9/13/03 9/9/03
Results:

Hans Smedema is not excluded from being the biological father of lise Smedema.
Combined Parentage Index (CPI): 190,097,954
Probability of Paternity: 99.9999%

Summary And Interpretation Of Results:

Based on the results from the 15 genetic systems (loci) shown below, Hans Smedema is not excluded from being the
biological father of ise Smedema because they share alleies for all of the 15 loci analyzed. The Combined Parentage
Index value of 190,097,854 is the product of the Parentage Index values and indicates that Hans Smedema is
190,097,954 times more likely to be the biological father of lise Smedema as compared to an untested, unrelated person
of the same ethnicity. Assuming a prior probability of 50%, the Probabilty of Paternity is 99.9999%

Biological Mother Child Alleged Father Parentage
Locus. Wies Smedema lise Smedema Hans Smedema Index
CSFIPO 11,12 8,12 8,12 71429
D251338 18,22 18,19 19,23 3636
D3S1358 15,18 18 15,18 3034
D5S818 12 11,12 11,12 1274
D75820 1 9,11 9,11 2838
D8S1179 13,14 10,14 10,12 5134
D138317 1,12 10,12 10, 11 11.261
D165539 9,12 12 12 3308
D18S51 14,19 12,14 12 7194
0195433 13,15 13,15 12,13 1419
D21811 31,312 28,312 28,31.2 2983
FGA 20 20,21 21,25 2957
THo1 89 6.8 6,7 2440
TPOX 8,11 1 8,11 1928
WA 16,17 16,17 17,19 1.045

“Tnis informaton is confidantal. Deoxyribonudielc acid (DNA) vas solated from the specimens submitied for each of the study partcipants and was.
characterizod using the palymeraso chain reacton (PCR) for tho genlic systems (loci listed above. The assocatons of rame. relationship and
alhnicty wih the accompanying results raly sty on tho informaton provided to the laboratory. GenaTroe s not resansible fr the origin anclor
ransport of the samples prior o anving at GeneTree. The colection of specimens for he pupose of genorating the data shown above was not
performed in complance wih estabished Chain-Of-Custody uidelnes. Therefore, these resuits may not be acmissibo i a court of law. The
participants ofthis study understand and agree tha hese resils are stitly or personal information only.

renson, MPH/HSA, CLSp(MB), Laboratory Supervisor
GeneTree DNA Testing Center

2495 South et Templ Sl Lok . UT 84115+ Phonc801) 4615757
wwi.genetree.com  (888) 404-GENE
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Genelree-

DNA TESTING CENTER

Z Report Date: 20 September 2003
Paternity Analysis Report

Case Number: T011226 Originator Number: P059399 Report Number: R107337
Relationship: Biological Mother Child Alleged Father

Name: Wies Smedema Arne Smedema Hens Smedema

Date of Birth: 9/13/51 12131177 3127148

Ethnicity: Caucasian Caucasian

Collection Date: /0103 913003 909103

Results:

Hans Smedema is not excluded from being the biological father of Are Smedema.
Combined Parentage Index (CPI): 1,489,168
Probability of Patermity: $8.9959%

Summary And Interpretation Of Results:
Based on the resuls from the 15 genetic systems (loci) shown below, Hans Smedema is not excluded from being the.
biological father of Arne Smedema because they share alleles for allof the 15 loci analyzed. The Combined Parentage
Index value of 1,489,168 is the product of the Parentage Index values and indicates that Hans Smedema is 1,489,168
times more likely to be the biological father of Arne Smedema as compared to an untested, unrelated person of the same.
ethnicity. Assuming a prior probabilty of 50%, the Probabilty of Paternity is 99.9999%

Biological Mother Child Alleged Father Parentage
Locus Wies Smedema Arne Smedema Hans Smedema Index
CSF1PO 1,12 12 8,12 1524
D251338 18,22 18,19 19,23 3636
D3S1358 15,18 15,18 15,18 2390
D5S818 12 12 11,12 1419
D75820 11 9,11 9,11 2838
DBS1179 13,14 10,14 10,12 5134
D138317 11,12 11 10,11 1678
D16S539 9,12 9,12 12 2458
D18S51 14,19 12,14 12 7.194
D195433 13,15 12,15 12,13 6.460
D21811 31,312 28,312 28,312 2983
FGA 20 20,21 21,25 2957
THO! 8.9 6.8 6,7 2440
TPOX 8,11 811 811 1262
WA 16,17 16,17 17,19 1045

This information s coriidental. Deoxyrbonuclel acid (DNA) was isolaled from the specimens submited fo each of the study partcipan's and was
characlerized using the polymerase chain reaction (PCR) for the genellc systems (locilisted above. The assocations of rame, relationship and
eltvicity wih the accompanying results rely stictly on th information provided (o the laboratory. GeneTree is notresponsible r the origin andior
{ransport of the samles prior o aving at GeneTres. The collcton of specimens fo the puposa of generating the data shown abore was ot
performed in complance with establshed Chain-Of-Custody gudelnes. Therefore, these resuits may not bo admissilo I a courtof law. The
partiipanis of s study understand and agree that these resuis ae sticty or personal informao only.

Sorenson, MPHIHSA, CLSp(MB), Laboratory Supervisor
GefeTree DNA Testing Center

2005 South e Temple Sl ke Cry T 64115 Fhone:401) 4619757

www.genetree.com  (838) 404-GENE
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Genélree-

DNA TESTING CENTER
Report Date: 29 September 2003

Paternity Analysis Report
Case Number: T011226 Originator Number: P059399 Report Number: R107338
Relationship: Biological Mother Child Alleged Father
Name: Wies Smedema Jorrit Smedema Hans Smedema
Date of Birth: 9/13/51 611280 3/27/48
Ethnicity: Caucasian Caucasian
Collection Date: 9/9/03 9/13/03 9/9/03

Results:
Hans Smedema is not excluded from being the biological father of Jorrit Smedema.
Combined Parentage Index (CP1): 598,068

Probabilty of Paterrily: 99.9996%

Summary And Interpretation Of Results:
Based on the resuls from the 15 genelic systems (Joci) shown below, Hans Smedema is not excluded from being the
biological father of Jorrit Smedema because they share alleles for al of the 15 loci analyzed. The Combined Parentage
Index value of 598,068 is the product of the Parentage Index values and indicates that Hans Smedema is 598,068 times
more likely to be the biological father of Jorrit Smedema as compared to an untested, unrelated person of the same
ethnicity. Assuming a prior probabillty of 50%, the Probabilty of Paternity is 99.9998%

Note: There s a likely mutation at locus D18S433 for the biological mother. The ress from the biological mother were
not used to calculate the Parentage Index at that locus.  The outcome of paternity is not significantly affected by this
occurrence.

Biological Mother Child Alleged Father Parentage
Locus Wies Smedema Jorit Smedema Hans Smedema index
CSF1PO 11,12 1,12 8,12 0774
D251338 18,22 18,19 19,23 3636
D351358 15,18 15 15,18 1972
D58818 12 12 11,12 1419
D75820 1 1 9,11 2770
D8S1179 13,14 12,13 10,12 3561
D135317 11,12 11,12 10,11 0825
D16S539 9,12 9,12 12 2458
D18S51 14,19 12,19 12 7194
0195433 - 12,14 12,13 3230
D21511 31,312 28,31 28,31.2 2,983
FGA 20 20,21 21,25 2957
THOY 8,9 6.8 6.7 2440
TPOX 811 811 811 1262
WA 16,17 17,19 17,18 6017

i informatin is confidenital. Deoxyrbonudeic acd (DNA) was isolate fom the spesimens submitied fo each of the study partiipants and vas
charactertzed using the polymerase chain reacton (PCR) fr the genellc systems (loi st above. The assocations of rame, relatnship and
ethvicity with the accompanying resuls rely sticl on th information provided {0 the laboratory. GeneTree is not responsile for the orign andlor
ransport of the samles pror o ariving ai GenaTree. The collection of specimens for the pupose of generating the data shown abave was not
performed in compkanco with ostablished ChainOf-Cusiody uidelnes. Thersfore, these results may not bo admissio i a courtof law. The.
partiipants of this study understand and agree tha these resuts are sirictly for persana information caly.

Japrés Sorenson, MPHHSA, CLSp(MB), Laboratory Supervisor

GeneTree DNA Testing Center

2495 Scuh st Temple S ke Gy UT 8115 hone 801 4613757
wwwi.genetree.com  (838) 404-GENE






